
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                 A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
 
AGENDA  
 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-May 28, 2024 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a) Juneteenth Resolution 
 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 
 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: (Tabled to June 11, 2024) Proposed Draft for the City of Warren Van Dyke Corridor Plan; An 
Addendum to the City of Warren Master Plan; A comprehensive initiative for a rigorous three (3) year study encompassing 
resident and business surveys, as well as strategic engagements with key stakeholders, including City, County, and State Officials. 
By February 2022, Beckett & Raeder, Inc. completed their preliminary study of the Van Dyke Corridor. This proposal is for a 
resolution to adopt and recommend to City Council and is an addendum to the 2021 City of Warren Master Plan; city of Warren; 
Tom Bommarito, DDA/TIFA Director (Beckett & Raeder, Inc., Planning Consultants).  

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



 
b) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving SAR No. 532 for the demolition 

of a commercia building located at 21005 Van Dyke through the nuisance abatement program. 
 

12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 
a) 1. Proposed resolution recognizing Harvest Time Hope as a Non-Profit Organization operating within the City of Warren; and  

2. Proposed resolution recognizing Harvest Time Community Development Corp. as a Non-Profit Organization operating within 
the City of Warren. 
 

b) Request to ratify the proposed City of Warren and Internation Association of Fire Fighters Extension Agreement.  
 

c) Request to ratify the proposed City of Warren and UAW 412-35 Extension Agreement. 
 

d) Request to ratify the proposed City of Warren and Warren Police Command Officers Association Extension Agreement.  
 

e) Amendment to Appendix A; Article II and IV; Proposed ordinance amending Appendix A; Article II, Sections 2.81 and 2.82; 
entitled Definitions; and Appendix A; Article IV, Section 4.59 through 4.68; relating to Personal Wireless Service Facilities; and 
Section 14.02; relating to approval of special land use permits; the proposed ordinance will update the setback requirement for cell 
towers consistent with other communities and applicable legal standards. The proposed ordinance also addresses minor 
amendments, and administrative approval for collocation of antennas that satisfy the thresholds of Section 125.3514 of the Michigan 
Zoning Enabling Act. The proposed ordinance also eliminates antennas and antenna towers from special land use (SLU) permits. 
(First Reading) 

 
13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 
a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion and referral to Council Legal Affairs Subcommittee re: Possible litigation regarding 

PFAS and Insulin.  
 

b) An ordinance to amend Chapter 2 of the City of Warren Code of Ordinances relating to Food Trucks. (First Reading)  
 

14        CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request of the Communications Department for a transfer of funds between line items in the amount of $2,300.00 to cover    
overtime contractual obligations. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)  
 

b) Request for an increase in budgeted appropriations for the Michigan Transportation Major and Local Roads Funds in the amount 
of $181,872.00 and $90,300.00. The additional funds are needed to provide sufficient funding in several accounts and are due to 
increased traffic signal upkeep and contractual obligations. CONSIDERATION AND ADOTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes 
needed) 
 

c) Request of the Acting Parks and Recreation Director to transfer funds between line items in the amount of $133,150.00 and the 
need for an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $16,000.00 to cover increased costs of postage, utilities and vehicle 
maintenance and to cover contractual obligations. CONSIDERTION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
d) Request of the Sanitation Superintendent for a transfer of funds between line items in the amount of $40,000.00 to provide 

sufficient funding in the rubbish collection overtime account line item. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)  

 
e) Request to approve an RFP Panel (RFP-W-1041) for recommendations to approve an agreement for banking services and to 

appoint a member of Council to serve as representative.  
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 
 
 
 



17         ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 

a) Request for a closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Cody Davis v Officer Aidan James 
Hudgens and City of Warren; MCCC Case No. 2024-001653-NI. Hon. Joseph Toia. 
 

b) Request for a closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Chastity Evans v Progressive 
Michigan Insurance Co., Jimmy Rodriguez, the City of Warren, Jimmy Brown, Tristan Lee Haener and Taras Trucking, LLC.; 
WCCC Case No. 2024-003945-NI. Hon. Susan L. Hubbard. 

 
c) Request for a closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Rodney Wright v City of Warren 

Police Department, Jacob Owen, Nicholas Tate, Unknown Benczkowski, John Doe 1 and John Doe 2; USDC Eastern District 
Court Case No. 2:24-cv-11220-SFC-DRG. Hon. Sean F. Cox.  
 

d) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to award bid and approve contract for City Project WWTP-24-002, 
WWTP Sand Filter Waste Wash Water Well Cleaning (ITB-W-1132), to Taplin Group in the total bid amount not to exceed 
$333,567.62 and authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to execute a contract.  

 
e) Request of the Fire Department to increase the award for replacing the apparatus garage roof (TRI-W-1116) to Schena Roofing & 

Sheet Metal Company in the amount of $15,073.00. to account for the replacement of rotted wood that was beyond the scope of 
the original replacement. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
f) Request of the Fire Department to award bid ITB-W-1242 for furnishing loose and miscellaneous equipment to MacQueen 

Equipment, LLC DBA MacQueen Emergency in the amount of $132,045.63. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.   

 
g) Request of the Police Department to waive the bid process and authorize one (1) year of animal control services to multiple vendors 

in the annual amount not to exceed $100,000.00. (SOL-W-1249). CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

h) Request of the Police Department to authorize the purchase of two hundred and fifty-six (256) Motorola handheld portable APX-
N70 radios, accessories, and activation fees, in the total amount not to exceed $1,794,472.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
i) Request of the Department of Public Works to extend the award of ITB-W-0279 for one (1) final year period to Owen Tree Service, 

in an amount not to exceed $476,250.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

j) Request of the Department of Public Works to award the repair and replacement of the two (2) roofs located at 12801 Stephens 
Road to Schena Roofing & Sheet Metal Company, in the total amount not to exceed $183,760.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
k) Request of the Public Service Director to extend the award of RFP-W-9017 for Government Performance Management Software 

to Catalis Public Works & Citizen Engagement, LLC (formerly QSend Technologies) for a one (1) year period, not to exceed 
$25,513.15. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 



l) Proposed resolution providing public notice of intent to sell vacant tax-reverted property at 12467 Sherman, Warren, Michigan; 
Parcel ID No. 13-35-336-021 for $1, 500.00, subject to combination with 12475 Sherman; Approving sale following 30-day notice 
period and accepting grant of easement rights.  

 
m) Request to review and confirm the Special Assessment Roll No. 533 for 11028 Lozier, demolition of a house and garage and shed 

through the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing Date-July 9, 2024. 
 

n) Request to review and confirm the Special Assessment Roll No. 534 for 13350 Sherman, demolition of a house and garage 
through the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing Date-July 9, 2024.  

 
o) Investment Summary-March 2024  

 
p) Investment Summary-April 2024  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 







































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 





End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 28, 2024  
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 
7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, Michigan 
48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

All Members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 







































End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page06/05/2024 10:32 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

1,565,449.80Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

115,646.76Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

7,566.32Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

652,404.91Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

66,942.02Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

45,112.77Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

553.04Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

34,451.53Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

97,463.84Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

62,221.69Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

1,960.00Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

12,356.51Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

251,455.36Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

19,483.89Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

47,963.54Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

1,425.00Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

43,722.64Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

14,874.61Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

88.84Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

0.00Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

17,260.42Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

26,255.83Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

3,022,386.45Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

13,972.53Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

1,191.96Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

1,050.00Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND

95,441.34Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

1,546.72Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

6,220,248.32TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL

31,504.75DTE ENERGY000323667228POOL05/23/2024
203,284.63DTE ENERGY000324667229POOL05/23/2024

486.19AT&T000731667230POOL05/23/2024
115,904.16ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249667231POOL05/23/2024

2,110.99AT&T MOBILITY011369667232POOL05/23/2024
471.60VERIZON WIRELESS012239667233POOL05/23/2024
94.49SPOK INC014743667234POOL05/23/2024
658.35AT&T017390667235POOL05/23/2024

3,500.00OLIVER BELL GROUP019502667236POOL05/23/2024
60,892.56DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029667237POOL05/23/2024

15.60STEVEN BROWN099998667238POOL05/23/2024
273.60DTE ENERGY000323667239POOL05/30/2024

49,959.41DTE ENERGY000324667240POOL05/30/2024
104.22AT&T000731667241POOL05/30/2024

8,745.00ALLIED BUILDING SERVICE004563667242POOL05/30/2024
123,457.96WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667243POOL05/30/2024
16,828.24DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320667244POOL05/30/2024
69,883.00WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009667245POOL05/30/2024
1,277.74CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079667246POOL05/30/2024

453.98CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079667247POOL05/30/2024
5,292.84DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110667248POOL05/30/2024
9,663.98MISDU080118667249POOL05/30/2024
1,093.00CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172667250POOL05/30/2024

135,006.99BLUE CARE NETWORK080206667251POOL05/30/2024
294,592.50BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218667252POOL05/30/2024

8,310.00LOCAL U227080221667253POOL05/30/2024
533.29U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT080247667254POOL05/30/2024
30.64VELO LAW OFFICE080248667255POOL05/30/2024

206,190.86OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088667256POOL06/03/2024
12,046.78ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043667257POOL06/12/2024

871,419.19GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142667258POOL06/12/2024
164.24BRONER INC000158667259POOL06/12/2024

1,345.00C & G PUBLISHING INC000184667260POOL06/12/2024
93.90DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313667261POOL06/12/2024

3,244.00OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329667262POOL06/12/2024
1,041.07JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC000348667263POOL06/12/2024

238.00FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404667264POOL06/12/2024
13,508.35GRAINGER INC000466667265POOL06/12/2024
2,236.71HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502667266POOL06/12/2024

282.00INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537667267POOL06/12/2024
5,052.19JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554667268POOL06/12/2024

68.70KUSH PAINT COMPANY000610667269POOL06/12/2024
187.20TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630667270POOL06/12/2024

2,252.85MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661667271POOL06/12/2024
44,507.20MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665667272POOL06/12/2024
2,367.50MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666667273POOL06/12/2024
4,871.12MADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY000680667274POOL06/12/2024

202.50QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES000904667275POOL06/12/2024
80.00REGAL TIRE CO000928667276POOL06/12/2024
579.54SUPPLYDEN INC000965667277POOL06/12/2024
858.25STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054667278POOL06/12/2024
120.90TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086667279POOL06/12/2024
90.61CITY OF WARREN001228667280POOL06/12/2024
339.99ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296667281POOL06/12/2024
360.00RANDY C RODNICK001689667282POOL06/12/2024

1,367.09FISHER SCIENTIFIC001700667283POOL06/12/2024
362.96BSN SPORTS INC002122667284POOL06/12/2024

26,164.00MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE002185667285POOL06/12/2024
987.73JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231667286POOL06/12/2024
295.00OSCAR W LARSON CO002443667287POOL06/12/2024
901.88JOHN CHMURA002490667288POOL06/12/2024
146.75EMEDCO002601667289POOL06/12/2024

3,089.36ENDRESS + HAUSER002645667290POOL06/12/2024
30,000.00US POSTMASTER002747667291POOL06/12/2024

150.00WILLIAM BRANCH002915667292POOL06/12/2024
45,850.22STATE OF MICHIGAN003193667293POOL06/12/2024

474.52MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO003243667294POOL06/12/2024
1,300.00SERVICE TOWING INC003396667295POOL06/12/2024

60,808.06CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851667296POOL06/12/2024
4,560.00KAREN LEMKE003859667297POOL06/12/2024
3,900.00KENNETH J WROBEL003860667298POOL06/12/2024

630.00JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES003865667299POOL06/12/2024
348.00PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239667300POOL06/12/2024

2,321.89INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GROUP004279667301POOL06/12/2024
23,000.00TETRA TECH INC004360667302POOL06/12/2024
2,840.74AIRGAS USA LLC004376667303POOL06/12/2024

655.00SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404667304POOL06/12/2024
45.36MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462667305POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

703.77 BROWNELLS INC004474667306POOL06/12/2024
1,452.26 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540667307POOL06/12/2024

288.48 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562667308POOL06/12/2024
696.75 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC004604667309POOL06/12/2024
625.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700667310POOL06/12/2024
282.50 FLUKE ELECTRONICS004786667311POOL06/12/2024

1,517,181.25 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004789667312POOL06/12/2024
1,607.77 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951667313POOL06/12/2024
4,770.00 DAWN M WALTON006175667314POOL06/12/2024
2,597.87 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187667315POOL06/12/2024

97.36 CITY OF WARREN006331667316POOL06/12/2024
450.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824667317POOL06/12/2024
300.00 CHRISTOPHER T FISCHER007132667318POOL06/12/2024
396.30 LAIRD PLASTICS INC007165667319POOL06/12/2024
150.00 DANIEL N GARON007176667320POOL06/12/2024

1,263.00 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481667321POOL06/12/2024
203.37 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP007775667322POOL06/12/2024

3,685.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905667323POOL06/12/2024
4,414.75 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133667324POOL06/12/2024
4,440.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209667325POOL06/12/2024

10,484.02 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398667326POOL06/12/2024
210.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873667327POOL06/12/2024

48,750.00 HYLANT GROUP008950667328POOL06/12/2024
1,105.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144667329POOL06/12/2024
4,950.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298667330POOL06/12/2024

419.20 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314667331POOL06/12/2024
5,320.00 DAVID WORDEN009336667332POOL06/12/2024
1,580.45 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421667333POOL06/12/2024
4,860.00 ANDREW M CANU009457667334POOL06/12/2024

230,013.55 MDOT009600667335POOL06/12/2024
18,534.51 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703667336POOL06/12/2024

400.00 MARY CLARK009739667337POOL06/12/2024
492.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796667338POOL06/12/2024
128.96 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871667339POOL06/12/2024

13,030.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901667340POOL06/12/2024
40.95 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045667341POOL06/12/2024

5,280.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096667342POOL06/12/2024
5.74 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE010177667343POOL06/12/2024

70.75 CHERYL ZIPAY010207667344POOL06/12/2024
5,396.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336667345POOL06/12/2024

175.00 SCOTT D SALYERS010505667346POOL06/12/2024
500.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591667347POOL06/12/2024

3,113.50 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776667348POOL06/12/2024
1,531.13 ULINE INC010843667349POOL06/12/2024
3,150.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861667350POOL06/12/2024

12,752.42 GOV CONNECTION INC010875667351POOL06/12/2024
1,335.15 HANS SIEVERT010898667352POOL06/12/2024

418.00 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996667353POOL06/12/2024
1,157.39 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO011024667354POOL06/12/2024

430.72 WILLIAM CROUCHMAN011050667355POOL06/12/2024
2,220.00 PAUL SCALLY011067667356POOL06/12/2024

192.69 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667357POOL06/12/2024
6,122.00 DELL MARKETING LP011163667358POOL06/12/2024

151.27 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219667359POOL06/12/2024
54.82 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219667360POOL06/12/2024
390.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239667361POOL06/12/2024

260,998.13 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249667362POOL06/12/2024
1,236.00 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL011495667363POOL06/12/2024
1,370.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543667364POOL06/12/2024

138.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560667365POOL06/12/2024
6,027.50 DETROIT SALT011673667366POOL06/12/2024

149.42 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS011849667367POOL06/12/2024
1,320.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876667368POOL06/12/2024

990.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877667369POOL06/12/2024
659.73 QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC011961667370POOL06/12/2024

19,232.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978667371POOL06/12/2024
1,110.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050667372POOL06/12/2024

300.00 MICHELE MARTIN012075667373POOL06/12/2024
1,900.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133667374POOL06/12/2024

322.00 ADVANCED LIGHTING & SOUND012290667375POOL06/12/2024
47,963.54 OLHSA012323667376POOL06/12/2024
1,560.40 DRUG & LABORATORY DISPOSAL INC012366667377POOL06/12/2024

180.00 DANA FREERS012531667378POOL06/12/2024
1,574.74 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712667379POOL06/12/2024
2,610.00 SUSAN R COLE012860667380POOL06/12/2024

120.00 SHREDCORP013066667381POOL06/12/2024
48.00 EVIDENT INC013167667382POOL06/12/2024

2,580.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199667383POOL06/12/2024
594.54 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226667384POOL06/12/2024
737.99 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237667385POOL06/12/2024

4,321.87 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314667386POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,370.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332667387POOL06/12/2024
29,795.47 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336667388POOL06/12/2024

423.00 DANIEL DOUGHTY013364667389POOL06/12/2024
270.00 DAVID PIETROSKI013404667390POOL06/12/2024

68,241.68 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577667391POOL06/12/2024
591.72 J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY013601667392POOL06/12/2024

1,123.96 MIDWEST TAPES014050667393POOL06/12/2024
164.95 BANKS VACUUM CORPORATION014096667394POOL06/12/2024

2,490.00 JAMES R HILLER014130667395POOL06/12/2024
922.58 DONNA CILLUFFO014153667396POOL06/12/2024

1,530.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308667397POOL06/12/2024
1,710.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316667398POOL06/12/2024

10,224.10 APCO SUPPLY014359667399POOL06/12/2024
883.07 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS014385667400POOL06/12/2024
840.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483667401POOL06/12/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530667402POOL06/12/2024

1,437.78 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607667403POOL06/12/2024
5,786.00 D/A CENTRAL INC014619667404POOL06/12/2024

75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625667405POOL06/12/2024
175.00 TIMOTHY OSBORNE014633667406POOL06/12/2024

19,325.78 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635667407POOL06/12/2024
2,298.00 DAVID KUTCHEY014640667408POOL06/12/2024

175.00 DAVID MCCLAIN014779667409POOL06/12/2024
648.38 MICRO CENTER014867667410POOL06/12/2024
586.99 NYE UNIFORM014977667411POOL06/12/2024
600.00 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993667412POOL06/12/2024
543.48 WILLIAM ALTER015006667413POOL06/12/2024

2,250.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025667414POOL06/12/2024
175.00 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA015045667415POOL06/12/2024

8,287.43 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247667416POOL06/12/2024
10,990.17 NLESYSTEMS INC015363667417POOL06/12/2024

150.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453667418POOL06/12/2024
1,080.68 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475667419POOL06/12/2024
3,855.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549667420POOL06/12/2024

828.28 APPLIED INNOVATION015558667421POOL06/12/2024
409.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605667422POOL06/12/2024
175.00 ADAM MAZUR-BAKER015626667423POOL06/12/2024
30.00 PAUL LIZE015755667424POOL06/12/2024
809.04 MTECH COMPANY015778667425POOL06/12/2024

2,078.00 BRIAN JACOBS015782667426POOL06/12/2024
750.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856667427POOL06/12/2024

2.72 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL015874667428POOL06/12/2024
1,338.17 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937667429POOL06/12/2024

175.00 RICHARD BREEN015948667430POOL06/12/2024
480.00 CHARLES M MERLO016031667431POOL06/12/2024
87.50 MAJIK GRAPHICS INC016034667432POOL06/12/2024
50.00 DAVID BEAN016069667433POOL06/12/2024
731.00 TUBE PRO016229667434POOL06/12/2024
30.00 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF 016332667435POOL06/12/2024

6,815.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346667436POOL06/12/2024
861.00 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING INC016444667437POOL06/12/2024
38.23 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667438POOL06/12/2024
654.08 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667439POOL06/12/2024
31.39 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667440POOL06/12/2024

1,110.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513667441POOL06/12/2024
360.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553667442POOL06/12/2024

3,770.00 MICHIGAN POLICE TRAINING016578667443POOL06/12/2024
175.00 GREGORY FORD016593667444POOL06/12/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618667445POOL06/12/2024

2,685.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627667446POOL06/12/2024
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685667447POOL06/12/2024

1,680.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689667448POOL06/12/2024
175.00 RUSSELL RIVARD016705667449POOL06/12/2024
175.00 NICHOLAS CLAY016749667450POOL06/12/2024
301.62 JULIANNE NOVETSKY016791667451POOL06/12/2024
175.00 CHRISTOPHER LIPKA016792667452POOL06/12/2024
175.00 MARK POLLEY016793667453POOL06/12/2024
101.97 APRIL LIBBY016804667454POOL06/12/2024
30.00 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI016805667455POOL06/12/2024
202.07 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY016816667456POOL06/12/2024
752.25 SUZANNE L FAUNCE016845667457POOL06/12/2024
190.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856667458POOL06/12/2024
395.00 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876667459POOL06/12/2024

2,039.04 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894667460POOL06/12/2024
517.09 WOODWARD CAMERA016947667461POOL06/12/2024
138.70 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955667462POOL06/12/2024
95.89 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985667463POOL06/12/2024
20.00 THOMAS DUGAN017000667464POOL06/12/2024

2,300.86 STANDARD FUSE CORP017016667465POOL06/12/2024
526.50 EXTREME TOOLING LLC017043667466POOL06/12/2024

9,853.37 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080667467POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

233.56 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085667468POOL06/12/2024
421.73 STEPHEN C COOPER017205667469POOL06/12/2024

1,564.15 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234667470POOL06/12/2024
1,024.60 CHARM-TEX INC017285667471POOL06/12/2024

700.00 CARL F JARBOE017291667472POOL06/12/2024
450.00 MARK VRANA017292667473POOL06/12/2024

3,420.00 MARK VRANA017292667474POOL06/12/2024
240.00 MARK VRANA017292667475POOL06/12/2024
900.00 MARK VRANA017292667476POOL06/12/2024
276.72 CITY OF CENTER LINE017309667477POOL06/12/2024
75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338667478POOL06/12/2024
114.53 ADAM BIDOUL017349667479POOL06/12/2024

4,762.40 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE LLC017362667480POOL06/12/2024
1,590.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368667481POOL06/12/2024

393.62 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414667482POOL06/12/2024
118.80 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423667483POOL06/12/2024

1,500.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425667484POOL06/12/2024
101.93 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447667485POOL06/12/2024
110.70 BERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL017464667486POOL06/12/2024

1,560.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550667487POOL06/12/2024
807.00 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC017593667488POOL06/12/2024

1,525.70 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738667489POOL06/12/2024
30.00 DON JARVIS017746667490POOL06/12/2024

30,998.24 POWER DMS INC017802667491POOL06/12/2024
288.00 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY TWP017825667492POOL06/12/2024

11,209.53 S A TORELLO INC017863667493POOL06/12/2024
250,000.00 GREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC017882667494POOL06/12/2024

2,826.45 VCLOUD TECH INC017883667495POOL06/12/2024
20.00 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905667496POOL06/12/2024

2,565.25 POINT & PAY017939667497POOL06/12/2024
33,646.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962667498POOL06/12/2024
4,741.36 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963667499POOL06/12/2024

33.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001667500POOL06/12/2024
14,069.00 CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION018021667501POOL06/12/2024

92.00 METCOM INC018078667502POOL06/12/2024
154.63 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144667503POOL06/12/2024
80.00 KIMBERLY MILLER018155667504POOL06/12/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157667505POOL06/12/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158667506POOL06/12/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159667507POOL06/12/2024
330.24 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217667508POOL06/12/2024

7,588.00 AMERICAN TRAILER MART018279667509POOL06/12/2024
1,248.75 FOLLETT HIGHER EDUCATION GROUP INC018284667510POOL06/12/2024

326,168.58 GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 018288667511POOL06/12/2024
228.82 DENIS LEDUC 018340667512POOL06/12/2024

1,560.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351667513POOL06/12/2024
1,727.00 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366667514POOL06/12/2024

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368667515POOL06/12/2024
50.00 SHEILA MILLEN018378667516POOL06/12/2024
355.04 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382667517POOL06/12/2024
605.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442667518POOL06/12/2024
480.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457667519POOL06/12/2024
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478667520POOL06/12/2024

2,130.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489667521POOL06/12/2024
117.16 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498667522POOL06/12/2024
150.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532667523POOL06/12/2024
150.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541667524POOL06/12/2024
975.00 TURNER SANITATION INC018607667525POOL06/12/2024
50.00 ADAM DUFF018665667526POOL06/12/2024

55,000.00 FLOCK SAFETY018688667527POOL06/12/2024
1,490.80 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689667528POOL06/12/2024

45.00 HALYNA MYKHAYLYAK018692667529POOL06/12/2024
1,800.00 BLUEBEAM INC018729667530POOL06/12/2024
1,923.42 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736667531POOL06/12/2024

175.00 TYLER SITTARO018767667532POOL06/12/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787667533POOL06/12/2024

43,722.64 BKV GROUP018853667534POOL06/12/2024
10,886.79 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916667535POOL06/12/2024
1,059.84 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954667536POOL06/12/2024
1,370.00 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970667537POOL06/12/2024
9,500.66 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972667538POOL06/12/2024
1,729.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980667539POOL06/12/2024
2,151.60 IDN HARDWARE SALES018999667540POOL06/12/2024

20.00 BRIAN SCHUMAN019016667541POOL06/12/2024
306.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022667542POOL06/12/2024

9,912.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037667543POOL06/12/2024
3,599.64 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045667544POOL06/12/2024

169.91 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS019046667545POOL06/12/2024
550.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058667546POOL06/12/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080667547POOL06/12/2024

1,640.56 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083667548POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,151.54 TREETOP PRODUCTS CONSOLIDATED 019098667549POOL06/12/2024
142.00 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116667550POOL06/12/2024

2,100.00 SIMSUSHARE019149667551POOL06/12/2024
1,310.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159667552POOL06/12/2024

14,127.00 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA LLC019161667553POOL06/12/2024
610.00 CCI-ATX LLC019170667554POOL06/12/2024
630.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184667555POOL06/12/2024
200.00 LYNNE A PIERCE019225667556POOL06/12/2024
175.00 RACHELLE ANN MATOUK019226667557POOL06/12/2024
175.00 JOEL ALBRIGHT019238667558POOL06/12/2024
700.00 CHARLES T BERSCHBACK019243667559POOL06/12/2024
175.00 ANTHONY SIMPSON019254667560POOL06/12/2024

1,833.00 ADAM KENT PERRY019292667561POOL06/12/2024
101,885.00 FIRE VENT LLC019324667562POOL06/12/2024
21,225.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344667563POOL06/12/2024

135.00 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH019362667564POOL06/12/2024
2,161.73 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS019365667565POOL06/12/2024

960.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377667566POOL06/12/2024
1,064.52 LGG INDUSTRIAL INC019387667567POOL06/12/2024
2,425.64 LGG INDUSTRIAL INC019387667568POOL06/12/2024

35,170.36 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC019390667569POOL06/12/2024
11,017.29 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION019405667570POOL06/12/2024
3,201.04 THE GIL SALES COMPANY INC LLC019430667571POOL06/12/2024
1,830.00 NINA WARDA019434667572POOL06/12/2024

573.20 GAPVAX INC019443667573POOL06/12/2024
2,220.00 PAUL BUKOWSKI019445667574POOL06/12/2024

702.95 INSTRUMENT DEPOT INC019448667575POOL06/12/2024
672.00 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORT LAKESHORE019457667576POOL06/12/2024
175.00 JEFF CHARLES019461667577POOL06/12/2024

3,630.65 MACQUEEN019467667578POOL06/12/2024
12,329.71 MED ALLIANCE SOLUTIONS LLC019478667579POOL06/12/2024

670.00 RESQME INC019482667580POOL06/12/2024
5,940.00 BA SHIELDS019484667581POOL06/12/2024
1,400.00 DAVID R DRAPER PLC019489667582POOL06/12/2024

500.00 PERFORMANCE SPORTS TURF LLC019501667583POOL06/12/2024
425.00 KATHLEEN IMLAY019503667584POOL06/12/2024
152.64 DONALD VIARS070414667585POOL06/12/2024
408.39 DANIEL ROSE070498667586POOL06/12/2024

1,340.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007667587POOL06/12/2024
90.00 WALTER ZARB JR099998667588POOL06/12/2024
688.00 COMPETITIVE NETWORK MANAGEMENT LLC099998667589POOL06/12/2024
64.00 1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.099998667590POOL06/12/2024
80.00 1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.099998667591POOL06/12/2024
96.00 CERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATION099998667592POOL06/12/2024
64.00 PERFECT TEMP HEATING & COOOLING099998667593POOL06/12/2024

1,447.24 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667594POOL06/12/2024
509.16 IFFAT CHOWDHURRY099998667595POOL06/12/2024
776.87 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667596POOL06/12/2024
750.00 JAMES R MALKIEWICZ II099998667597POOL06/12/2024
300.00 DONNA NGO099998667598POOL06/12/2024
30.80 MICHELLE BAILEY099998667599POOL06/12/2024
16.60 SHAYDE BRECKER099998667600POOL06/12/2024
17.40 JACQUELINE CARTER-RITTER099998667601POOL06/12/2024
16.40 PEGGY DECKER099998667602POOL06/12/2024
30.80 DYLAN DUTKIEWICZ099998667603POOL06/12/2024
17.00 STEPHEN FRIEND099998667604POOL06/12/2024
30.60 ROBERT GRASSI099998667605POOL06/12/2024
31.60 KAREN HOWARD099998667606POOL06/12/2024
16.00 ALYSSA KIDD099998667607POOL06/12/2024
30.40 SAJID LITON099998667608POOL06/12/2024
17.20 IVANETTE RIVERA099998667609POOL06/12/2024
32.60 BARBARA MESSICS099998667610POOL06/12/2024
15.80 DANIYELA MUJAGIC099998667611POOL06/12/2024
16.20 NADIA ODISHO099998667612POOL06/12/2024
16.40 TIMOTHY QUINN099998667613POOL06/12/2024
15.80 MARILYN ROLFE099998667614POOL06/12/2024
15.60 JAMES SCHINDLER099998667615POOL06/12/2024
15.80 JANET SIMMONS099998667616POOL06/12/2024
17.20 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON099998667617POOL06/12/2024
31.20 SCOTT VARICALLI099998667618POOL06/12/2024
17.80 DASHIA NORMAN099998667619POOL06/12/2024
97.00 JASS SOHI099998667620POOL06/12/2024
225.00 KA XIONG099998667621POOL06/12/2024
56.16 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667622POOL06/12/2024
500.00 FIELD CONSTRUCTION INC099998667623POOL06/12/2024

23,388.84 STATE OF MICHIGAN099998667624POOL06/12/2024
192.68 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667625POOL06/12/2024
251.89 THE CBE GROUPINC099998667626POOL06/12/2024
442.00 BARBARA ROKAS099998667627POOL06/12/2024
460.00 ESTATE OF VIRGINIA BOWMAN099998667628POOL06/12/2024
144.87 ASHLEY  ALEXANDER099998667629POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

27.00 SYED RUDDIN099998667630POOL06/12/2024
16,423.84 POLYDYNE INC002972667631POOL06/12/2024
1,607.18 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924667632POOL06/12/2024
8,624.00 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088667633POOL06/12/2024
5,700.86 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667634POOL06/12/2024

348.50 GARRETT DOOR CO013932667635POOL06/12/2024
758.88 CREST FORD INC014756667636POOL06/12/2024
953.50 USA PLUMBING016177667637POOL06/12/2024

1,313.74 COMMPAR LLC016401667638POOL06/12/2024
12,959.48 GALLS LLC018467667639POOL06/12/2024

POOL TOTALS:

6,220,248.32 Total of 412 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
6,220,248.32 Total of 412 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

17.63 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

177.68 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

177.68 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

444.20 CHECK POOL 667237 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

206.48 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024

2,618.60 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN667248#POOL05/30/2024

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK667251#POOL05/30/2024

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI667252#POOL05/30/2024

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC667257#POOL06/12/2024

200.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

47.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.09 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

150.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

31.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

137.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

68.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.78 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

114.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.72 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

335.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

237.36 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

335.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3,189.66 CHECK POOL 667257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,312.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667273POOL06/12/2024

55.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALS

2,367.50 CHECK POOL 667273 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

26,164.00 000012300MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONSMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE667285POOL06/12/2024

30,000.00 000012300SUMMER TAX BILLSUS POSTMASTER667291POOL06/12/2024

396.30 000010900OPERATING SUPPLYLAIRD PLASTICS INC667319POOL06/12/2024

48,750.00 000012300LIABILITY INSURANCE 07/01/24-12/31/24HYLANT GROUP667328POOL06/12/2024

6,027.50 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT667366POOL06/12/2024

29,852.52 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES667391*POOL06/12/2024

35,159.86 000010702GASOLINE

65,012.38 CHECK POOL 667391 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(6,283.13)000012400WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS667407POOL06/12/2024

22,419.75 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

3,189.16 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

19,325.78 CHECK POOL 667407 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM667411#POOL06/12/2024

5.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.99 CHECK POOL 667411 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC667459POOL06/12/2024

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

395.00 CHECK POOL 667459 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,856.29 000010900LIMESTONE - SEAL PATCHINGOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC667467*#POOL06/12/2024

1,413.22 000012300COMPUTER SOFTWAREVCLOUD TECH INC667495#POOL06/12/2024

2,161.73 000012300JUDICIAL INSURANCEJAMISON IP & SPECIALTY667565POOL06/12/2024

152.64 000020289PLAINCLOTHESDONALD VIARS667585POOL06/12/2024

97.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTJASS SOHI667620POOL06/12/2024

23,388.84 0000202072024 UNCLAIMED PROPERTYSTATE OF MICHIGAN667624POOL06/12/2024

170.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC667639#POOL06/12/2024

8.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

617.65 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.02 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

95.10 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

255.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.38 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.66 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

76.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

168.78 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

253.52 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.10 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.19 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

416.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

370.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.60 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

561.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

132.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

121.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

150.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.97 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.08 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

225.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

102.68 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

78.68 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

220.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

348.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

55.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

113.19 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.70 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

365.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

132.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

221.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

104.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

161.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8,263.30 CHECK POOL 667639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

243,193.42 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

90.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDWALTER ZARB JR667588POOL06/12/2024

688.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDCOMPETITIVE NETWORK MANAGEMENT LLC667589POOL06/12/2024

64.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.667590POOL06/12/2024

80.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.667591POOL06/12/2024

64.00 008047800BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUNDCERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATION667592POOL06/12/2024

32.00 008048600BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND

96.00 CHECK POOL 667592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

64.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDPERFECT TEMP HEATING & COOOLING667593POOL06/12/2024

152.52 008044500CHARGE BACKMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667594*#POOL06/12/2024

94.07 008044500PAYMENT MISAPPLIEDMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667596*#POOL06/12/2024

56.16 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667622POOL06/12/2024

192.68 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667625POOL06/12/2024

1,577.43 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

799.56 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

799.56 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

53.97 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYSTEVEN BROWN667238POOL05/23/2024

7,131.49 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

35.55 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO667261POOL06/12/2024

58.35 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

93.90 CHECK POOL 667261 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

299.13 113692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

750.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON667314*#POOL06/12/2024

492.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK667338POOL06/12/2024

500.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY667347POOL06/12/2024

430.72 113680103VISITING JUDGEWILLIAM CROUCHMAN667355POOL06/12/2024

922.58 113682248TRAVEL EXPENSEDONNA CILLUFFO667396POOL06/12/2024

19.12 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

2.72 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICELINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL667428POOL06/12/2024

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS667429POOL06/12/2024

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

236.54 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

211.08 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

440.25 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

1,338.17 CHECK POOL 667429 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES667458POOL06/12/2024

421.73 113680103VISITING JUDGESTEPHEN C COOPER667469POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE667472POOL06/12/2024

276.72 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEESCITY OF CENTER LINE667477POOL06/12/2024

92.00 113682210CARDS FOR PROGRAM REQUIREMENTSMETCOM INC667502POOL06/12/2024

228.82 113680103VISITING JUDGEDENIS LEDUC667512POOL06/12/2024

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.667513POOL06/12/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

500.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 667513 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.52 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC667517POOL06/12/2024

157.52 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

355.04 CHECK POOL 667517 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER667542POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

200.00 113680103VISITING JUDGELYNNE A PIERCE667556POOL06/12/2024

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESRACHELLE ANN MATOUK667557POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECHARLES T BERSCHBACK667559POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEDAVID R DRAPER PLC667582POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,400.00 CHECK POOL 667582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.80 113683500JURY DUTYMICHELLE BAILEY667599POOL06/12/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHAYDE BRECKER667600POOL06/12/2024

17.40 113683500JURY DUTYJACQUELINE CARTER-RITTER667601POOL06/12/2024

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYPEGGY DECKER667602POOL06/12/2024

30.80 113683500JURY DUTYDYLAN DUTKIEWICZ667603POOL06/12/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYSTEPHEN FRIEND667604POOL06/12/2024

30.60 113683500JURY DUTYROBERT GRASSI667605POOL06/12/2024

31.60 113683500JURY DUTYKAREN HOWARD667606POOL06/12/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYALYSSA KIDD667607POOL06/12/2024

30.40 113683500JURY DUTYSAJID LITON667608POOL06/12/2024

17.20 113683500JURY DUTYIVANETTE RIVERA667609POOL06/12/2024

32.60 113683500JURY DUTYBARBARA MESSICS667610POOL06/12/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYDANIYELA MUJAGIC667611POOL06/12/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYNADIA ODISHO667612POOL06/12/2024

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYTIMOTHY QUINN667613POOL06/12/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMARILYN ROLFE667614POOL06/12/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYJAMES SCHINDLER667615POOL06/12/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYJANET SIMMONS667616POOL06/12/2024

17.20 113683500JURY DUTYCHRISTOPHER THOMPSON667617POOL06/12/2024

31.20 113683500JURY DUTYSCOTT VARICALLI667618POOL06/12/2024

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYDASHIA NORMAN667619POOL06/12/2024

22,545.25 Total for department 1136:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

444.20 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

444.20 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

687.30 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

155.00 120972700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667518#POOL06/12/2024

61.03 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

232.95 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.94 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

308.92 CHECK POOL 667531 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14.25 120986300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

1,165.47 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

621.88 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

77.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

699.86 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

444.20 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

444.20 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS667262*#POOL06/12/2024

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

60.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

243.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

138.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

2,923.00 CHECK POOL 667262 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,367.20 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

776.14 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

776.14 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

2,674.24 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN667248#POOL05/30/2024

53,530.76 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK667251#POOL05/30/2024

146,776.50 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI667252#POOL05/30/2024

203,159.18 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

80,777.95 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK667251#POOL05/30/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

147,610.90 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI667252#POOL05/30/2024

228,566.53 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

318.00 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS667353#POOL06/12/2024

120.00 125380100MONTHLY SHREDDINGSHREDCORP667381POOL06/12/2024

478.27 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

1,715.83 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

326.02 125898001HARDWAREPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS667313*#POOL06/12/2024

3,626.32 125898001HARDWARE UPGRADEGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

629.39 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLYMICRO CENTER667410POOL06/12/2024

53.98 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLY

(34.99)125874000CREDIT MEMO

648.38 CHECK POOL 667410 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,867.24 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,066.08 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,535.60 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

339.99 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY667281POOL06/12/2024

2,321.89 126577600OFFICE CHAIR PARTS/REPAIRSINTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GROUP667301POOL06/12/2024

655.00 126577600HVAC ROOF REPAIR CITY HALLSCHENA ROOFING & SHEET667304POOL06/12/2024

22.74 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT667339POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

47.40 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

49.99 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

8.83 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

128.96 CHECK POOL 667339 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,099.07 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRSJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

5,786.00 126580110ACCESS CONTROL UNITD/A CENTRAL INC667404POOL06/12/2024

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC667520POOL06/12/2024

13,382.59 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

3,500.00 129491000SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTOLIVER BELL GROUP667236POOL05/23/2024

705.31 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

752.25 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONJOHN CHMURA667288POOL06/12/2024

149.63 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSE

901.88 CHECK POOL 667288 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.58 129492001NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

2,247.37 129492002NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024

2,276.95 CHECK POOL 667293 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

70.75 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSECHERYL ZIPAY667344POOL06/12/2024

752.25 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONSUZANNE L FAUNCE667457POOL06/12/2024

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES667463POOL06/12/2024

6.89 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

95.89 CHECK POOL 667463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84.53 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEADAM BIDOUL667479#POOL06/12/2024

30.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTKIMBERLY MILLER667504POOL06/12/2024

50.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENT

80.00 CHECK POOL 667504 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTSHEILA MILLEN667516POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

425.00 129471302TUITION REIMBURSEMENTKATHLEEN IMLAY667584POOL06/12/2024

8,942.56 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

40.01 130188012ROUTERVERIZON WIRELESS667233*#POOL05/23/2024

658.35 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T667235POOL05/23/2024

19,409.12 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

11,755.20 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

153.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC667260*#POOL06/12/2024

103.44 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

139.38 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYEMEDCO667289POOL06/12/2024

7.37 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

146.75 CHECK POOL 667289 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,195.54 130192000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

474.52 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYMFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO667294POOL06/12/2024

266.83 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYBROWNELLS INC667306POOL06/12/2024

436.94 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

703.77 CHECK POOL 667306 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(19.98)130193000CREDIT MEMOHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

530.40 130198000OFFICE EQUIPMENTCDW GOVERNMENT INC667336*#POOL06/12/2024

3,411.20 130198000OFFICE EQUIPMENT

13,133.80 130198000OFFICE EQUIPMENT

17,075.40 CHECK POOL 667336 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,850.00 130182401TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE667340*#POOL06/12/2024

5,850.00 130182401TRAINING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

11,700.00 CHECK POOL 667340 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,554.00 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL667348#POOL06/12/2024

1,086.86 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC667349#POOL06/12/2024

846.28 130172700OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLYGLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO667354POOL06/12/2024

311.11 130172700OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLY

1,157.39 CHECK POOL 667354 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

48.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYEVIDENT INC667382POOL06/12/2024

591.72 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYJ & B MEDICAL SUPPLY667392POOL06/12/2024

877.87 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYARROWHEAD FORENSICS667400POOL06/12/2024

5.20 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

883.07 CHECK POOL 667400 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

105.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNYE UNIFORM667411#POOL06/12/2024

105.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

90.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

80.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

90.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

75.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

545.00 CHECK POOL 667411 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION667422POOL06/12/2024

30.00 130182402TRAININGINTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF667435POOL06/12/2024

990.00 130182401TRAININGMICHIGAN POLICE TRAINING667443POOL06/12/2024

990.00 130182401TRAINING

1,790.00 130182401TRAINING

3,770.00 CHECK POOL 667443 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

169.99 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA667461POOL06/12/2024

347.10 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

517.09 CHECK POOL 667461 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

1,883.10 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYSTANDARD FUSE CORP667465POOL06/12/2024

233.76 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

184.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

2,300.86 CHECK POOL 667465 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,024.60 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYCHARM-TEX INC667471POOL06/12/2024

10,233.03 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSEPOWER DMS INC667491POOL06/12/2024

2,940.85 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

620.59 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

650.00 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

7,425.90 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

9,127.87 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

30,998.24 CHECK POOL 667491 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,413.23 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREVCLOUD TECH INC667495#POOL06/12/2024

7,588.00 130198486TOWING TRAILERAMERICAN TRAILER MART667509POOL06/12/2024

55,000.00 130180100LICENSE PLATE READER TECHNOLOGYFLOCK SAFETY667527POOL06/12/2024

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC667536POOL06/12/2024

950.00 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

3,599.64 130180100COMPUTER SERVICEPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC667544POOL06/12/2024

320.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYRESQME INC667580POOL06/12/2024

320.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

30.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

670.00 CHECK POOL 667580 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

408.39 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEDANIEL ROSE667586POOL06/12/2024

735.00 130172401BODY ARMORGALLS LLC667639#POOL06/12/2024

111.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

71.19 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

416.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

71.19 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

142.38 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

167.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

36.75 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

(36.75)130174000CREDIT MEMO

2,320.12 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

160.80 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

100.00 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

4,696.18 CHECK POOL 667639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

184,696.23 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

59.08 131192000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

300.00 131180100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICHELE MARTIN667373POOL06/12/2024

359.08 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

215.27 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

713.18 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

959.06 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,887.51 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

59.89 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

59.89 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

119.78 CHECK POOL 667230 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,105.00 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

8,745.00 133697400WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT AT STATION 6ALLIED BUILDING SERVICE667242POOL05/30/2024

224.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHINGALLIE BROTHERS INC667257#POOL06/12/2024

239.96 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

179.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

16.90 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

14.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

119.96 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

135.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

66.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

45.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

12.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

56.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

75.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

14.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

28.50 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

200.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

66.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

47.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

31.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

48.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

93.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

119.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

179.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

169.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

59.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

149.95 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

199.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

45.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

99.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

61.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

10.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

115.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

33.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

29.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

173.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

30.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

120.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

115.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

10.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

61.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

494.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

61.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

115.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

54.21 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

35.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

18.75 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

48.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

46.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

65.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

14.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

18.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

49.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

100.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

22.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

8,857.12 CHECK POOL 667257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

221.39 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

1,286.88 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.72 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

25.26 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

337.19 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

19.39 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

41.05 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

132.35 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,075.27 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

283.04 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

109.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,309.23 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

134.96 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.72 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

359.98 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

262.94 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

544.70 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

(1,075.27)133674000CREDIT MEMO

6,141.34 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

202.50 133674000ENGRAVING SERVICESQUICK MADE TROPHY SALES667275POOL06/12/2024

306.20 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS667278POOL06/12/2024

304.01 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

248.04 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

858.25 CHECK POOL 667278 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,687.30 133692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

906.96 133697400VAULT AND LIGHTINGCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC667296*#POOL06/12/2024

956.25 133693000NETWORK CONFIGURATIONPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS667313*#POOL06/12/2024

112.81 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

26.20 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

139.01 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5.74 133674000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE667343POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTSCOTT D SALYERS667346POOL06/12/2024

706.30 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL667348#POOL06/12/2024

639.90 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

213.30 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,559.50 CHECK POOL 667348 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

129.24 133674000SOFTWARE LICENSESGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

1,335.15 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEHANS SIEVERT667352POOL06/12/2024

4,866.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTDELL MARKETING LP667358POOL06/12/2024

1,140.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

116.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

6,122.00 CHECK POOL 667358 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

233.92 133693000HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

423.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTDANIEL DOUGHTY667389POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTTIMOTHY OSBORNE667406POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTDAVID MCCLAIN667409POOL06/12/2024

543.48 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEWILLIAM ALTER667413POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL ZUIDEMA667415POOL06/12/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTADAM MAZUR-BAKER667423POOL06/12/2024

2,078.00 133682401TUITION REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN JACOBS667426POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTRICHARD BREEN667430POOL06/12/2024

87.50 133674000VEHICLE GRAPHICSMAJIK GRAPHICS INC667432POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTGREGORY FORD667444POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTRUSSELL RIVARD667449POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS CLAY667450POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTCHRISTOPHER LIPKA667452POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMARK POLLEY667453POOL06/12/2024

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

50.16 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

217.36 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP667503POOL06/12/2024

90.63 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDS

48.00 133682401EMS CERTIFICATIONS

154.63 CHECK POOL 667503 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.50 133682401TRAINING MATERIALSFOLLETT HIGHER EDUCATION GROUP INC667510POOL06/12/2024

161.25 133682401CADET EMT COURSE MATERIAL

890.00 133682401CADET EMT COURSE MATERIAL

1,248.75 CHECK POOL 667510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

666.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

39.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

169.66 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

158.36 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

20.29 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

14.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

26.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

(656.49)133674000CREDIT MEMO

439.78 CHECK POOL 667531 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTTYLER SITTARO667532POOL06/12/2024

3,317.74 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC667535POOL06/12/2024

787.03 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

1,907.00 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

458.75 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

25.50 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT

4,390.77 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

10,886.79 CHECK POOL 667535 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.00 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

2,100.00 133682401TRAINING SOFTWARESIMSUSHARE667551POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOEL ALBRIGHT667558POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTANTHONY SIMPSON667560POOL06/12/2024

101,885.00 133697400MOBILE TRAINING SYSTEMFIRE VENT LLC667562POOL06/12/2024

702.95 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYINSTRUMENT DEPOT INC667575POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJEFF CHARLES667577POOL06/12/2024

11,980.00 133672701RING RESCUE KITMED ALLIANCE SOLUTIONS LLC667579POOL06/12/2024

325.00 133672701RING RESCUE KIT

24.71 133672701RING RESCUE KIT

12,329.71 CHECK POOL 667579 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,970.00 133682401TRAINING EQUIPMENTBA SHIELDS667581POOL06/12/2024

2,970.00 133682401TRAINING EQUIPMENT

5,940.00 CHECK POOL 667581 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO667635POOL06/12/2024

100.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

173.50 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

348.50 CHECK POOL 667635 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

361.50 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING667637POOL06/12/2024

592.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

953.50 CHECK POOL 667637 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

194,166.52 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

1,865.64 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE667329POOL06/12/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

1,105.00 CHECK POOL 667329 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,236.00 137172700CODE BOOKSINTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL667363POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTPAUL LIZE667424POOL06/12/2024

50.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID BEAN667433POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJOHN IMPELLIZZERI667455POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM BIDOUL667479#POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDON JARVIS667490POOL06/12/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI667496POOL06/12/2024

29.75 137180100APR24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY667497*#POOL06/12/2024

50.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM DUFF667526POOL06/12/2024

133.00 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN SCHUMAN667541POOL06/12/2024

4,629.39 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

533.04 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK667337POOL06/12/2024

15.94 140072700MICROSOFT ACCESS LICENSEGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON667402POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR667418POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 667418 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

351.74 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

101.93 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC667485POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI667515POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT667523POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 667523 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI667524POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 667524 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

446.45 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

54.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

501.44 CHECK POOL 667531 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,504.09 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

88.84 140171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,640.00 1401900002024 JOB FAIRTHE GIL SALES COMPANY INC LLC667571POOL06/12/2024

599.85 1401900002024 JOB FAIR

795.00 1401900002024 JOB FAIR

126.19 1401900002024 JOB FAIR

40.00 1401900002024 JOB FAIR



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

3,201.04 CHECK POOL 667571 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,289.88 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ667405POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN667445POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER667478POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY667505POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR667506POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY667507POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA667533POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS667547POOL06/12/2024

600.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

266.52 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

266.52 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

531.37 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

444.20 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

419.76 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

444.27 142274000WARNING NOTICE SLEEVESULINE INC667349#POOL06/12/2024

91.44 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP667385*#POOL06/12/2024

349.99 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

441.43 CHECK POOL 667385 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

928.14 142280107WEEDBOOKLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC667388*#POOL06/12/2024

3,150.08 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,321.90 142280107WEEDBOOK

2,038.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

3,630.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,420.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,140.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,330.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,952.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

21,910.12 CHECK POOL 667388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

351.73 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

24,542.88 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

88.84 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

177.68 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

2,252.85 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE667271POOL06/12/2024

899.75 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC667470POOL06/12/2024

321.40 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

343.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

1,564.15 CHECK POOL 667470 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

142.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL667550POOL06/12/2024

4,136.68 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,664.54 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,664.54 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

880.40 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

21.79 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

651.08 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,178.55 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,731.82 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

94.49 144285300MESSAGING SERVICESSPOK INC667234POOL05/23/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,066.08 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,286.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE667243POOL05/30/2024

1,908.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

186.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

361.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

142.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

119,572.00 1442981032025 TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK

123,457.96 CHECK POOL 667243 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667256POOL06/03/2024

4,500.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,870.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,073.84 144281400TREE TRIMMING

8,912.70 144281400TREE TRIMMING

3,433.04 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,819.46 144281400TREE TRIMMING

11,817.58 144281400TREE TRIMMING

13,137.98 144281400TREE TRIMMING

7,988.42 144281400TREE TRIMMING

11,751.56 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,320.40 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,518.46 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,687.42 144281400TREE TRIMMING

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

206,190.86 CHECK POOL 667256 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

187.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS667262*#POOL06/12/2024

365.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC667263POOL06/12/2024

675.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,041.07 CHECK POOL 667263 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

34.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

54.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

89.23 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

181.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC667266POOL06/12/2024

1,101.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

748.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

204.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,236.71 CHECK POOL 667266 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

282.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE667267POOL06/12/2024

5,052.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE667268POOL06/12/2024

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO667276POOL06/12/2024

120.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO667279POOL06/12/2024

987.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR667286POOL06/12/2024

3,220.25 144292000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC667295POOL06/12/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,300.00 CHECK POOL 667295 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

551.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC667296*#POOL06/12/2024

280.11 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC667303POOL06/12/2024

60.63 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,500.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,840.74 CHECK POOL 667303 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

608.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO667307POOL06/12/2024

726.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

118.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,452.26 CHECK POOL 667307 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

288.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS667308POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

369.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &667321POOL06/12/2024

298.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

298.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

298.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,263.00 CHECK POOL 667321 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

141.28 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP667322POOL06/12/2024

62.09 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

203.37 CHECK POOL 667322 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 144280100TIRE DISPOSALDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC667324POOL06/12/2024

5.00 144280100TIRE DISPOSAL

5.00 144280100TIRE DISPOSAL

15.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,738.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,242.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,308.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,414.75 CHECK POOL 667324 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,207.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT667333POOL06/12/2024

197.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

175.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,580.45 CHECK POOL 667333 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

192.69 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE667357POOL06/12/2024

1,574.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER667379POOL06/12/2024

540.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS667384POOL06/12/2024

53.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

594.54 CHECK POOL 667384 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

251.57 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP667385*#POOL06/12/2024

1,437.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY667403POOL06/12/2024

60.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY667419POOL06/12/2024

18.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

235.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

43.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

116.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

17.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

41.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

63.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

43.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

107.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

193.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

14.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,080.68 CHECK POOL 667419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667438POOL06/12/2024

31.39 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667440POOL06/12/2024

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC667447POOL06/12/2024

1,777.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY667460POOL06/12/2024

130.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

130.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,039.04 CHECK POOL 667460 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

526.50 144286300OPERATING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC667466POOL06/12/2024

860.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE667482POOL06/12/2024

6.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

625.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(1,092.48)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(6.98)144286300CREDIT MEMO

393.62 CHECK POOL 667482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

178.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC667508POOL06/12/2024

26.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

25.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

29.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

330.24 CHECK POOL 667508 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,727.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC667514POOL06/12/2024

16.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

169.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS667545POOL06/12/2024

633.00 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE667548*#POOL06/12/2024

610.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECCI-ATX LLC667554POOL06/12/2024

3,799.36 144297400ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

142.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGAPVAX INC667573POOL06/12/2024

430.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

573.20 CHECK POOL 667573 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

980.31 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN667578POOL06/12/2024

39.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

900.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

934.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

317.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

209.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

47.43 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

201.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,630.65 CHECK POOL 667578 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

88.72 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYFERGUSON WATERWORKS667632*#POOL06/12/2024

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667633*#POOL06/12/2024

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

8,200.00 CHECK POOL 667633 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,700.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE667634POOL06/12/2024

30.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC667636POOL06/12/2024

440.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

128.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68.31 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

213.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(141.90)144286300CREDIT MEMO

758.88 CHECK POOL 667636 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

587.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC667638POOL06/12/2024

43.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.18 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

597.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,313.74 CHECK POOL 667638 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396,570.63 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

8,617.56 144780106MPSA LICENSEGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

92.40 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC667388*#POOL06/12/2024

112.93 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

380.02 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

585.35 CHECK POOL 667388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 144772700PRINTING SERVICESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667518#POOL06/12/2024

1,800.00 144780106LICENSE SUBSCRIPTIONBLUEBEAM INC667530POOL06/12/2024

23.75 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

9.50 144786300CAR WASH

33.25 CHECK POOL 667537 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,930.36 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

32.09 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY667229*#POOL05/23/2024

21.73 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

53.82 CHECK POOL 667229 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

67.12 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

120.94 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

23.02 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

100.00 179372700STATIONARYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS667353#POOL06/12/2024

123.02 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

54.47 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667241*#POOL05/30/2024

59.07 179692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

113.54 Total for department 1796:

1,565,449.80 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(6,825.60)000021000RESURFACINGMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

(36,436.85)000021000RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

6,825.60 000021074RESURFACING

36,436.85 000021130RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 667335 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

15,452.28 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC667302*#POOL06/12/2024

1,646.61 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

17,098.89 CHECK POOL 667302 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

6,825.60 245197400RESURFACINGMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

36,436.85 245197400RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

43,262.45 CHECK POOL 667335 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

4,239.00 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES667498*#POOL06/12/2024

64,600.34 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

36.54 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

14,069.00 246380100SIGNAL MAINTENANCECONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION667501POOL06/12/2024

14,105.54 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

36,940.88 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT667272*#POOL06/12/2024

36,940.88 Total for department 2474:

115,646.76 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

7,566.32 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT667272*#POOL06/12/2024

7,566.32 Total for department 3474:

7,566.32 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(21,156.50)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667231*#POOL05/23/2024

34,326.99 000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

21,156.50 000021067WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

34,326.99 CHECK POOL 667231 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(289,997.92)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667362#POOL06/12/2024

(28,999.79)000021001PAVEMENT REPAIRS

289,997.92 000021125PAVEMENT REPAIRS

(28,999.79)CHECK POOL 667362 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(326,168.58)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING667511#POOL06/12/2024

326,168.58 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 667511 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

5,327.20 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

21,156.50 920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667231*#POOL05/23/2024

289,997.92 920497400PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667362#POOL06/12/2024

326,168.58 920497400ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING667511#POOL06/12/2024

9,754.71 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

647,077.71 Total for department 9204:

652,404.91 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

2,004.66 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES667391*POOL06/12/2024

1,224.64 000010700GASOLINE

3,229.30 CHECK POOL 667391 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,229.30 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

28.09 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

32.52 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,029.41 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

546.62 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.03 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

60.66 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

25.32 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,109.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

613.60 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.99 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.98 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

38.68 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

46.53 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.02 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.35 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.60 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

208.04 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

32.66 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.62 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

72.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,130.91 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

533.04 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

18,827.79 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

1,192.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC667260*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

90.42 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

156.45 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

49.20 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

296.07 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

362.96 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYBSN SPORTS INC667284POOL06/12/2024

295.00 920880100FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO667287POOL06/12/2024

3,884.84 920892000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

450.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL667317POOL06/12/2024

3,685.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC667323POOL06/12/2024

5,396.00 920877600POOL CHEMICALSB & B POOLS & SPA CORP667345POOL06/12/2024

138.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS667365POOL06/12/2024

149.42 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYDEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS667367POOL06/12/2024

44.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP667385*#POOL06/12/2024

2,258.60 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

4,900.00 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC667388*#POOL06/12/2024

2,400.00 920880100LAWN SERVICE

7,300.00 CHECK POOL 667388 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

750.00 920896127HARVEST TREATDAVID KUTCHEY667408POOL06/12/2024

28.00 920896127HARVEST TREAT

20.00 920896127HARVEST TREAT

1,500.00 920896127HARVEST TREAT

2,298.00 CHECK POOL 667408 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

607.77 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERTGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

654.00 920876000INFLATABLE TUBESTUBE PRO667434POOL06/12/2024

77.00 920876000INFLATABLE TUBES

731.00 CHECK POOL 667434 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

861.00 920876000MONTHLY LICENSE FEESLES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING667437POOL06/12/2024

360.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH667442POOL06/12/2024

78.07 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY667456POOL06/12/2024

124.00 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

202.07 CHECK POOL 667456 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

29.10 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY667462*#POOL06/12/2024

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

200.64 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

66.88 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

601.92 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,414.37 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYS A TORELLO INC667493*#POOL06/12/2024

480.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON667519POOL06/12/2024

795.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTALTURNER SANITATION INC667525POOL06/12/2024

180.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTAL

975.00 CHECK POOL 667525 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

45.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORHALYNA MYKHAYLYAK667529POOL06/12/2024

1,833.00 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORADAM KENT PERRY667561POOL06/12/2024

135.00 920870713BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTORLEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH667564POOL06/12/2024

500.00 920876000PROFESSIONAL SERVICEPERFORMANCE SPORTS TURF LLC667583POOL06/12/2024

424.00 920881400TREE SAPLINGS/ARBOR DAYOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667633*#POOL06/12/2024

62,441.85 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

123.76 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

398.52 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

522.28 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

115.59 921092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

600.00 921093000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY667412POOL06/12/2024

33.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667500POOL06/12/2024

1,270.87 Total for department 9210:

66,942.02 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

674.74 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

995.98 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

60.60 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,731.32 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

107.94 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

2,309.84 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

134.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS667262*#POOL06/12/2024

64.83 922674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC667277*#POOL06/12/2024

1,025.37 922692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

44.82 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

659.73 922672700FIRST AID SUPPLYQUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC667370POOL06/12/2024

24,755.00 922680100ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES667498*#POOL06/12/2024

11,880.00 92269840095-GALLON TRASH LIDSSCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA667553POOL06/12/2024

747.00 92269840095-GALLON TRASH LIDS

1,500.00 92269840095-GALLON TRASH LIDS

14,127.00 CHECK POOL 667553 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

45,112.77 Total for department 9226:

45,112.77 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

533.04 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

20.00 923072501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS DUGAN667464POOL06/12/2024

553.04 Total for department 9230:

553.04 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

621.88 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

6,680.83 925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

1,249.24 925092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

325.50 925080100COMMUNITY CENTER WIRELESS DESIGNPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS667313*#POOL06/12/2024

61.82 925074000PRODUCTION/PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

632.00 925088006SETS/DESIGNS

138.70 925088010OPERATING SUPPLIES

832.52 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

35.84 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC667326POOL06/12/2024

82.49 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

554.58 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

361.75 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

504.36 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

8,945.00 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

10,484.02 CHECK POOL 667326 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

54.82 925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY667360POOL06/12/2024

322.00 925088010AUDITORIUM LIGHTING SUPPLIESADVANCED LIGHTING & SOUND667375POOL06/12/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

2,190.00 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENTNLESYSTEMS INC667417POOL06/12/2024

6,366.42 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

163.16 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

70.32 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

70.32 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

9.03 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

225.75 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

141.75 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,753.42 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

10,990.17 CHECK POOL 667417 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

27.02 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

117.03 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

1,729.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST667539POOL06/12/2024

34,451.53 Total for department 9250:

34,451.53 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

88.84 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRANDY C RODNICK667282POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 CHECK POOL 667282 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH667292POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE667297POOL06/12/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,560.00 CHECK POOL 667297 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL667298POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,900.00 CHECK POOL 667298 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON667314*#POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,020.00 CHECK POOL 667314 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER T FISCHER667318POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANIEL N GARON667320POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO667325POOL06/12/2024

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,440.00 CHECK POOL 667325 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER667327POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA667330POOL06/12/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
4,950.00 CHECK POOL 667330 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN667332POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,320.00 CHECK POOL 667332 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU667334POOL06/12/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,860.00 CHECK POOL 667334 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ667342POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,280.00 CHECK POOL 667342 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA667350POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,150.00 CHECK POOL 667350 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY667356POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 667356 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA667361POOL06/12/2024

260.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ667364POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,370.00 CHECK POOL 667364 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA667368POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 CHECK POOL 667368 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY667369POOL06/12/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00 CHECK POOL 667369 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR667372POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 667372 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS667378POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE667380POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,610.00 CHECK POOL 667380 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC667383POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,580.00 CHECK POOL 667383 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID PIETROSKI667390POOL06/12/2024

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER667395POOL06/12/2024

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,490.00 CHECK POOL 667395 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR667397POOL06/12/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,530.00 CHECK POOL 667397 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT667398POOL06/12/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,710.00 CHECK POOL 667398 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN667401POOL06/12/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 CHECK POOL 667401 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI667420POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,855.00 CHECK POOL 667420 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO667427POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 667427 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHARLES M MERLO667431POOL06/12/2024

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK667436POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

6,815.00 CHECK POOL 667436 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL667441POOL06/12/2024

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 667441 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER667446POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,020.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,685.00 CHECK POOL 667446 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI667448POOL06/12/2024

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,680.00 CHECK POOL 667448 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667473POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667474POOL06/12/2024

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,420.00 CHECK POOL 667474 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667475POOL06/12/2024

900.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667476POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO667481POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 CHECK POOL 667481 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST667484POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 667484 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK667487POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 667487 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY667521POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,130.00 CHECK POOL 667521 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC667552POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,310.00 CHECK POOL 667552 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC667555POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 CHECK POOL 667555 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI667566POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

960.00 CHECK POOL 667566 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYNINA WARDA667572POOL06/12/2024

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,830.00 CHECK POOL 667572 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

1,170.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL BUKOWSKI667574POOL06/12/2024

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 667574 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

97,463.84 Total for department 9259:

97,463.84 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

431.59 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS667233*#POOL05/23/2024

19,129.13 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC667296*#POOL06/12/2024

18,377.86 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES

19,440.29 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES

2,402.12 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES

59,349.40 CHECK POOL 667296 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

1,370.00 926182215OPERATING SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX667387POOL06/12/2024

110.70 926182215CANINE VETERINARY SERVICESBERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL667486POOL06/12/2024

288.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY667492POOL06/12/2024

303.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEALL AMERICAN PET RESORT LAKESHORE667576POOL06/12/2024

369.00 926182215CANINE SERVICE

672.00 CHECK POOL 667576 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

62,221.69 Total for department 9261:

62,221.69 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

630.00 926286400TRAININGJOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES667299POOL06/12/2024

200.00 926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE667340*#POOL06/12/2024

300.00 926286400TRAINING

330.00 926286400TRAINING

500.00 926286400TRAINING

1,330.00 CHECK POOL 667340 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

1,960.00 Total for department 9262:

1,960.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,865.64 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

4,858.79 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

2,069.53 927192000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

1,123.96 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYMIDWEST TAPES667393POOL06/12/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICE

2,035.00 CHECK POOL 667416 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

301.62 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSEJULIANNE NOVETSKY667451POOL06/12/2024

101.97 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSEAPRIL LIBBY667454POOL06/12/2024

12,356.51 Total for department 9271:

12,356.51 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

266.52 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

266.52 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

88.84 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHESETITLE AGENCY INC667310POOL06/12/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

625.00 CHECK POOL 667310 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC667374*POOL06/12/2024

1,188.84 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9757 PARK IMPROVEMENTS

250,000.00 975780100EQUIP/INSTALL-WIEGAND PARK SPLASH PADGREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC667494POOL06/12/2024

250,000.00 Total for department 9757:

251,455.36 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

251.89 947688203FINAL GAS BILL BOLAMTHE CBE GROUPINC667626POOL06/12/2024

251.89 Total for department 9476:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

19,232.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT667371POOL06/12/2024

19,232.00 Total for department 9707:

19,483.89 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

3,734.57 977880138SUPPORTIVE HOUSINGOLHSA667376POOL06/12/2024

7,727.58 977880139SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

31,801.39 977880236SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

4,700.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT

47,963.54 CHECK POOL 667376 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

47,963.54 Total for department 9778:

47,963.54 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC667374*POOL06/12/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,425.00 CHECK POOL 667374 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

1,425.00 Total for department 9706:

1,425.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

40,991.15 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICESBKV GROUP667534POOL06/12/2024

2,731.49 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICES

43,722.64 CHECK POOL 667534 TOTAL FOR FUND 410:

43,722.64 Total for department 9410:

43,722.64 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

4,652.00 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES667498*#POOL06/12/2024

10,222.61 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

14,874.61 Total for department 9438:

14,874.61 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

88.84 Total for department 9494:

88.84 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

Department: 0000

(206.48)000024101ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024

(206.48)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES

206.48 949580100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024

206.48 Total for department 9495:

0.00 Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 0000

442.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDBARBARA ROKAS667627POOL06/12/2024

442.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

6,062.02 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

103.36 953685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

10.00 953676001PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN667280POOL06/12/2024

30.61 953677600PETTY CASH

50.00 953680100PETTY CASH

90.61 CHECK POOL 667280 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

1,589.27 953692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

8.73 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

74.23 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

82.96 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

23.79 953693000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE667341POOL06/12/2024

17.16 953693000LOCK/KEY REPAIR

40.95 CHECK POOL 667341 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

434.53 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

2,044.82 953698422APPLIANCESAPCO SUPPLY667399*#POOL06/12/2024

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

150.48 953680100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

150.48 953680100TRASH REMOVAL

300.96 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

3,230.66 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC667538*#POOL06/12/2024

588.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC667543*#POOL06/12/2024

588.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

672.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

630.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

2,478.00 CHECK POOL 667543 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

16,818.42 Total for department 9536:

17,260.42 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

790.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF VIRGINIA BOWMAN667628#POOL06/12/2024

790.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(330.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF VIRGINIA BOWMAN667628#POOL06/12/2024

(330.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

101.14 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

627.74 953792000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

26.17 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

222.70 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

248.87 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

61.43 953776001PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN667316POOL06/12/2024

32.61 953777600PETTY CASH

3.32 953780100PETTY CASH

97.36 CHECK POOL 667316 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

295.75 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

8,179.28 953798422APPLIANCESAPCO SUPPLY667399*#POOL06/12/2024

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC667414POOL06/12/2024

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

750.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

2,250.00 CHECK POOL 667414 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

16.72 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

20.90 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

188.10 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

6,270.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC667538*#POOL06/12/2024

1,764.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC667543*#POOL06/12/2024

1,764.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

2,016.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

1,890.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

7,434.00 CHECK POOL 667543 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

25,795.83 Total for department 9537:

26,255.83 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

60,420.67000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667231*#POOL05/23/2024

(186,751.10)000021000RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

186,751.10000021130RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00CHECK POOL 667335 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

500.00000025502REFUNDFIELD CONSTRUCTION INC667623POOL06/12/2024

144.87000025503REFUNDASHLEY  ALEXANDER667629POOL06/12/2024

765.02000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS667632*#POOL06/12/2024

(476.56)000011100CREDIT MEMO

288.46CHECK POOL 667632 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

61,354.00Total for department 0000:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

871,419.191537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY667258POOL06/12/2024

871,419.19Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

113.04154092000ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

90.92154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

4,705.50154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

485.50154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

62.11154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

5,457.07CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

572.25154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00CHECK POOL 667232 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,398.68154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

34.53154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

744.04154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

66.43154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

11.51154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

812.58154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

(320.00)154074000CREDIT MEMO

1,349.09CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

68.70154074000OPERATING SUPPLYKUSH PAINT COMPANY667269POOL06/12/2024

187.20154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY667270POOL06/12/2024

504.02154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC667277*#POOL06/12/2024

10.69154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

514.71CHECK POOL 667277 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,321.79154092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

348.00154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC667300POOL06/12/2024

45.36154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL667305POOL06/12/2024

849.91154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

419.20154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION667331POOL06/12/2024

184.80154074000OFFICE SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

148.56154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

333.36CHECK POOL 667351 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

151.27154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY667359POOL06/12/2024

164.95154074000OPERATING SUPPLYBANKS VACUUM CORPORATION667394POOL06/12/2024

809.04154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY667425POOL06/12/2024

109.60154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY667462*#POOL06/12/2024

3,981.90154074000OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC667467*#POOL06/12/2024

4,015.18154074000

SAND/SLAG/AGGREGATE 
SAND/SLAG/AGGREGATE

7,997.08CHECK POOL 667467 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,762.40154074000OPERATING SUPPLYNATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE LLC667480POOL06/12/2024

5,564.62154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC667493*#POOL06/12/2024

2,230.54154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

7,795.16CHECK POOL 667493 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

117.16 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC667522POOL06/12/2024

66.50 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

2,151.60 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYIDN HARDWARE SALES667540POOL06/12/2024

1,151.54 154074000BUILDING SUPPLYTREETOP PRODUCTS CONSOLIDATED667549POOL06/12/2024

12,075.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC667563POOL06/12/2024

9,150.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

21,225.00 CHECK POOL 667563 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

63,322.37 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

1,243.76 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

922.26 156080100WATER BILL PRINTINGGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

230.57 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

461.13 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

46.11 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

507.24 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

921.84 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

230.46 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

460.92 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

46.09 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

507.01 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

(1,101.13)156080200WATER BILL PRINTING

(1,105.34)156080200WATER BILL PRINTING

2,500.00 156080200DELINQUENT WATER NOTICES

4,627.16 CHECK POOL 667416 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,535.50 156080100APR24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY667497*#POOL06/12/2024

8,712.26 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

19.51 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

187.47 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

7,624.26 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

129.10 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

398.52 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.40 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

8,373.26 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

99,459.15 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667229*#POOL05/23/2024

103,771.66 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

203,230.81 CHECK POOL 667229 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

124.23 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

2,665.20 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

49.75 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667241*#POOL05/30/2024

164.24 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYBRONER INC667259POOL06/12/2024

238.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC667264POOL06/12/2024

93.61 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

127.74 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

283.41 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

119.91 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,908.66 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

248.10 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

21.19 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

63.14 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

57.11 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

555.02 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

129.54 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

40.44 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

104.64 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

241.07 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

3,993.58 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,871.12 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYMADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY667274POOL06/12/2024

558.18 158074300LAB SUPPLYFISHER SCIENTIFIC667283POOL06/12/2024

808.91 158074300LAB SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,367.09 CHECK POOL 667283 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

978.67 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYENDRESS + HAUSER667290POOL06/12/2024

2,110.69 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

3,089.36 CHECK POOL 667290 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

22,169.53 158092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

696.75 158093001INSTRUMENTSRADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC667309POOL06/12/2024

282.50 158093001CALIBRATIONFLUKE ELECTRONICS667311POOL06/12/2024

33.05 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYCDW GOVERNMENT INC667336*#POOL06/12/2024

83.91 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,240.55 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

101.60 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,459.11 CHECK POOL 667336 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

60.00 158093001WASTE DISPOSALDRUG & LABORATORY DISPOSAL INC667377POOL06/12/2024

10.00 158093001WASTE DISPOSAL

1,296.00 158093001WASTE DISPOSAL

194.40 158093001WASTE DISPOSAL

1,560.40 CHECK POOL 667377 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

327.04 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667439POOL06/12/2024

327.04 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLY

654.08 CHECK POOL 667439 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

233.56 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES667468POOL06/12/2024

118.80 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY667483POOL06/12/2024

807.00 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE & SERVICECRANE 1 SERVICES INC667488POOL06/12/2024

200.64 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

16.72 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

217.36 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC667528POOL06/12/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASH SERVICEBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

550.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROLGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC667546POOL06/12/2024

1,007.56 158093001OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE667548*#POOL06/12/2024

1,064.52 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLGG INDUSTRIAL INC667567POOL06/12/2024

2,425.64 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLGG INDUSTRIAL INC667568POOL06/12/2024

11,017.29 158074300HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLYALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION667570POOL06/12/2024

17,020.00 158074300CHEMICALSPOLYDYNE INC667631POOL06/12/2024

(596.16)158074300CREDIT MEMO

16,423.84 CHECK POOL 667631 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,230.00 158093001OPERATING PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS667632*#POOL06/12/2024

291,610.13 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

5,547.72 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC667302*#POOL06/12/2024

353.39 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,901.11 CHECK POOL 667302 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

186,751.10 904497001RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

2,396.49 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

8,997.19 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

11,393.68 CHECK POOL 667569 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

204,045.89 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

780.90 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC667499POOL06/12/2024

893.76 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,066.70 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,741.36 CHECK POOL 667499 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

4,741.36 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

250,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK667312POOL06/12/2024

475,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

119,656.25 907299605DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

335,700.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

336,825.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

1,517,181.25 CHECK POOL 667312 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,517,181.25 Total for department 9072:

3,022,386.45 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

804.56 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE667244*POOL05/30/2024

1,250.62 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

2,055.18 CHECK POOL 667244 TOTAL FOR FUND 596:

8,144.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL667245*POOL05/30/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU667249*POOL05/30/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE667250POOL05/30/2024

1,830.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227667253*POOL05/30/2024

13,972.53 Total for department 0000:

13,972.53 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 0000

509.16 000004000PAYMENT MISAPPLIEDIFFAT CHOWDHURRY667595POOL06/12/2024

682.80 000004000PAYMENT MISAPPLIEDMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667596*#POOL06/12/2024

1,191.96 Total for department 0000:

1,191.96 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 702 CASH BOND FUND

Department: 0000

750.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDJAMES R MALKIEWICZ II667597POOL06/12/2024

300.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDDONNA NGO667598POOL06/12/2024

1,050.00 Total for department 0000:

1,050.00 Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

4,597.84 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE667244*POOL05/30/2024

10,175.22 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

14,773.06 CHECK POOL 667244 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

61,739.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL667245*POOL05/30/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE667246POOL05/30/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE667247POOL05/30/2024

8,813.63 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU667249*POOL05/30/2024

6,480.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227667253*POOL05/30/2024

533.29 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONU.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT667254POOL05/30/2024

30.64 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONVELO LAW OFFICE667255POOL05/30/2024

1,340.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND667587POOL06/12/2024

95,441.34 Total for department 0000:

95,441.34 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

Department: 0000

1,294.72 000004000CHARGE BACKMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667594*#POOL06/12/2024

225.00 000004521DUPLICATE PAYMENTKA XIONG667621POOL06/12/2024

1,519.72 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

27.00 008044500REFUNDSYED RUDDIN667630POOL06/12/2024

27.00 Total for department 0080:

1,546.72 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

6,220,248.32 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 5/28/24 3,162.00

COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 5/29/24 8,017.90

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 6/17/24 $11,179.90 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2024



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

5/2/24  $   45,590.25 

5/2/24 9,527.49

5/2/24 675.00

5/2/24 9,187.40

5/2/24 2,084.00

5/16/24 43,364.03

5/16/24 9,856.96

5/16/24 675.00

5/16/24 7,963.46

5/16/24 2,359.00

5/30/24 40,110.52

5/30/24 9,856.96

5/30/24 675.00

5/30/24 7,782.08

5/30/24 2,359.00

5/2/24 75,842.64

5/16/24 72,335.80

5/30/24 68,086.26

MAY TOTAL $408,330.85 

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

MISSION SQUARE RHS

MISSION SQUARE RHS

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

MISSION SQUARE RHS

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2024

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page06/05/2024 10:32 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

1,565,449.80Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

115,646.76Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

7,566.32Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

652,404.91Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

66,942.02Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

45,112.77Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

553.04Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

34,451.53Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

97,463.84Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

62,221.69Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

1,960.00Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

12,356.51Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

251,455.36Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

19,483.89Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

47,963.54Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

1,425.00Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

43,722.64Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

14,874.61Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

88.84Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

0.00Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

17,260.42Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

26,255.83Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

3,022,386.45Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

13,972.53Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

1,191.96Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

1,050.00Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND

95,441.34Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

1,546.72Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

6,220,248.32TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL

31,504.75DTE ENERGY000323667228POOL05/23/2024
203,284.63DTE ENERGY000324667229POOL05/23/2024

486.19AT&T000731667230POOL05/23/2024
115,904.16ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249667231POOL05/23/2024

2,110.99AT&T MOBILITY011369667232POOL05/23/2024
471.60VERIZON WIRELESS012239667233POOL05/23/2024
94.49SPOK INC014743667234POOL05/23/2024
658.35AT&T017390667235POOL05/23/2024

3,500.00OLIVER BELL GROUP019502667236POOL05/23/2024
60,892.56DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029667237POOL05/23/2024

15.60STEVEN BROWN099998667238POOL05/23/2024
273.60DTE ENERGY000323667239POOL05/30/2024

49,959.41DTE ENERGY000324667240POOL05/30/2024
104.22AT&T000731667241POOL05/30/2024

8,745.00ALLIED BUILDING SERVICE004563667242POOL05/30/2024
123,457.96WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667243POOL05/30/2024
16,828.24DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320667244POOL05/30/2024
69,883.00WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009667245POOL05/30/2024
1,277.74CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079667246POOL05/30/2024

453.98CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079667247POOL05/30/2024
5,292.84DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110667248POOL05/30/2024
9,663.98MISDU080118667249POOL05/30/2024
1,093.00CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172667250POOL05/30/2024

135,006.99BLUE CARE NETWORK080206667251POOL05/30/2024
294,592.50BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218667252POOL05/30/2024

8,310.00LOCAL U227080221667253POOL05/30/2024
533.29U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT080247667254POOL05/30/2024
30.64VELO LAW OFFICE080248667255POOL05/30/2024

206,190.86OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088667256POOL06/03/2024
12,046.78ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043667257POOL06/12/2024

871,419.19GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142667258POOL06/12/2024
164.24BRONER INC000158667259POOL06/12/2024

1,345.00C & G PUBLISHING INC000184667260POOL06/12/2024
93.90DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313667261POOL06/12/2024

3,244.00OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329667262POOL06/12/2024
1,041.07JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC000348667263POOL06/12/2024

238.00FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404667264POOL06/12/2024
13,508.35GRAINGER INC000466667265POOL06/12/2024
2,236.71HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502667266POOL06/12/2024

282.00INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537667267POOL06/12/2024
5,052.19JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554667268POOL06/12/2024

68.70KUSH PAINT COMPANY000610667269POOL06/12/2024
187.20TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630667270POOL06/12/2024

2,252.85MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661667271POOL06/12/2024
44,507.20MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665667272POOL06/12/2024
2,367.50MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666667273POOL06/12/2024
4,871.12MADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY000680667274POOL06/12/2024

202.50QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES000904667275POOL06/12/2024
80.00REGAL TIRE CO000928667276POOL06/12/2024
579.54SUPPLYDEN INC000965667277POOL06/12/2024
858.25STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054667278POOL06/12/2024
120.90TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086667279POOL06/12/2024
90.61CITY OF WARREN001228667280POOL06/12/2024
339.99ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY001296667281POOL06/12/2024
360.00RANDY C RODNICK001689667282POOL06/12/2024

1,367.09FISHER SCIENTIFIC001700667283POOL06/12/2024
362.96BSN SPORTS INC002122667284POOL06/12/2024

26,164.00MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE002185667285POOL06/12/2024
987.73JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231667286POOL06/12/2024
295.00OSCAR W LARSON CO002443667287POOL06/12/2024
901.88JOHN CHMURA002490667288POOL06/12/2024
146.75EMEDCO002601667289POOL06/12/2024

3,089.36ENDRESS + HAUSER002645667290POOL06/12/2024
30,000.00US POSTMASTER002747667291POOL06/12/2024

150.00WILLIAM BRANCH002915667292POOL06/12/2024
45,850.22STATE OF MICHIGAN003193667293POOL06/12/2024

474.52MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO003243667294POOL06/12/2024
1,300.00SERVICE TOWING INC003396667295POOL06/12/2024

60,808.06CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851667296POOL06/12/2024
4,560.00KAREN LEMKE003859667297POOL06/12/2024
3,900.00KENNETH J WROBEL003860667298POOL06/12/2024

630.00JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES003865667299POOL06/12/2024
348.00PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239667300POOL06/12/2024

2,321.89INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GROUP004279667301POOL06/12/2024
23,000.00TETRA TECH INC004360667302POOL06/12/2024
2,840.74AIRGAS USA LLC004376667303POOL06/12/2024

655.00SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404667304POOL06/12/2024
45.36MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462667305POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

703.77 BROWNELLS INC004474667306POOL06/12/2024
1,452.26 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540667307POOL06/12/2024

288.48 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562667308POOL06/12/2024
696.75 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC004604667309POOL06/12/2024
625.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700667310POOL06/12/2024
282.50 FLUKE ELECTRONICS004786667311POOL06/12/2024

1,517,181.25 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004789667312POOL06/12/2024
1,607.77 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951667313POOL06/12/2024
4,770.00 DAWN M WALTON006175667314POOL06/12/2024
2,597.87 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187667315POOL06/12/2024

97.36 CITY OF WARREN006331667316POOL06/12/2024
450.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824667317POOL06/12/2024
300.00 CHRISTOPHER T FISCHER007132667318POOL06/12/2024
396.30 LAIRD PLASTICS INC007165667319POOL06/12/2024
150.00 DANIEL N GARON007176667320POOL06/12/2024

1,263.00 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481667321POOL06/12/2024
203.37 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP007775667322POOL06/12/2024

3,685.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905667323POOL06/12/2024
4,414.75 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133667324POOL06/12/2024
4,440.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209667325POOL06/12/2024

10,484.02 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398667326POOL06/12/2024
210.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873667327POOL06/12/2024

48,750.00 HYLANT GROUP008950667328POOL06/12/2024
1,105.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144667329POOL06/12/2024
4,950.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298667330POOL06/12/2024

419.20 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314667331POOL06/12/2024
5,320.00 DAVID WORDEN009336667332POOL06/12/2024
1,580.45 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421667333POOL06/12/2024
4,860.00 ANDREW M CANU009457667334POOL06/12/2024

230,013.55 MDOT009600667335POOL06/12/2024
18,534.51 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703667336POOL06/12/2024

400.00 MARY CLARK009739667337POOL06/12/2024
492.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796667338POOL06/12/2024
128.96 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871667339POOL06/12/2024

13,030.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901667340POOL06/12/2024
40.95 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045667341POOL06/12/2024

5,280.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096667342POOL06/12/2024
5.74 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE010177667343POOL06/12/2024

70.75 CHERYL ZIPAY010207667344POOL06/12/2024
5,396.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336667345POOL06/12/2024

175.00 SCOTT D SALYERS010505667346POOL06/12/2024
500.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591667347POOL06/12/2024

3,113.50 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776667348POOL06/12/2024
1,531.13 ULINE INC010843667349POOL06/12/2024
3,150.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861667350POOL06/12/2024

12,752.42 GOV CONNECTION INC010875667351POOL06/12/2024
1,335.15 HANS SIEVERT010898667352POOL06/12/2024

418.00 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996667353POOL06/12/2024
1,157.39 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO011024667354POOL06/12/2024

430.72 WILLIAM CROUCHMAN011050667355POOL06/12/2024
2,220.00 PAUL SCALLY011067667356POOL06/12/2024

192.69 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667357POOL06/12/2024
6,122.00 DELL MARKETING LP011163667358POOL06/12/2024

151.27 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219667359POOL06/12/2024
54.82 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219667360POOL06/12/2024
390.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239667361POOL06/12/2024

260,998.13 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249667362POOL06/12/2024
1,236.00 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL011495667363POOL06/12/2024
1,370.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543667364POOL06/12/2024

138.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560667365POOL06/12/2024
6,027.50 DETROIT SALT011673667366POOL06/12/2024

149.42 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS011849667367POOL06/12/2024
1,320.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876667368POOL06/12/2024

990.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877667369POOL06/12/2024
659.73 QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC011961667370POOL06/12/2024

19,232.00 D & T HOME IMPROVEMENT011978667371POOL06/12/2024
1,110.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050667372POOL06/12/2024

300.00 MICHELE MARTIN012075667373POOL06/12/2024
1,900.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133667374POOL06/12/2024

322.00 ADVANCED LIGHTING & SOUND012290667375POOL06/12/2024
47,963.54 OLHSA012323667376POOL06/12/2024
1,560.40 DRUG & LABORATORY DISPOSAL INC012366667377POOL06/12/2024

180.00 DANA FREERS012531667378POOL06/12/2024
1,574.74 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712667379POOL06/12/2024
2,610.00 SUSAN R COLE012860667380POOL06/12/2024

120.00 SHREDCORP013066667381POOL06/12/2024
48.00 EVIDENT INC013167667382POOL06/12/2024

2,580.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199667383POOL06/12/2024
594.54 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226667384POOL06/12/2024
737.99 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237667385POOL06/12/2024

4,321.87 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314667386POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,370.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332667387POOL06/12/2024
29,795.47 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336667388POOL06/12/2024

423.00 DANIEL DOUGHTY013364667389POOL06/12/2024
270.00 DAVID PIETROSKI013404667390POOL06/12/2024

68,241.68 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577667391POOL06/12/2024
591.72 J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY013601667392POOL06/12/2024

1,123.96 MIDWEST TAPES014050667393POOL06/12/2024
164.95 BANKS VACUUM CORPORATION014096667394POOL06/12/2024

2,490.00 JAMES R HILLER014130667395POOL06/12/2024
922.58 DONNA CILLUFFO014153667396POOL06/12/2024

1,530.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308667397POOL06/12/2024
1,710.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316667398POOL06/12/2024

10,224.10 APCO SUPPLY014359667399POOL06/12/2024
883.07 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS014385667400POOL06/12/2024
840.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483667401POOL06/12/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530667402POOL06/12/2024

1,437.78 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607667403POOL06/12/2024
5,786.00 D/A CENTRAL INC014619667404POOL06/12/2024

75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625667405POOL06/12/2024
175.00 TIMOTHY OSBORNE014633667406POOL06/12/2024

19,325.78 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635667407POOL06/12/2024
2,298.00 DAVID KUTCHEY014640667408POOL06/12/2024

175.00 DAVID MCCLAIN014779667409POOL06/12/2024
648.38 MICRO CENTER014867667410POOL06/12/2024
586.99 NYE UNIFORM014977667411POOL06/12/2024
600.00 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993667412POOL06/12/2024
543.48 WILLIAM ALTER015006667413POOL06/12/2024

2,250.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025667414POOL06/12/2024
175.00 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA015045667415POOL06/12/2024

8,287.43 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247667416POOL06/12/2024
10,990.17 NLESYSTEMS INC015363667417POOL06/12/2024

150.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453667418POOL06/12/2024
1,080.68 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475667419POOL06/12/2024
3,855.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549667420POOL06/12/2024

828.28 APPLIED INNOVATION015558667421POOL06/12/2024
409.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605667422POOL06/12/2024
175.00 ADAM MAZUR-BAKER015626667423POOL06/12/2024
30.00 PAUL LIZE015755667424POOL06/12/2024
809.04 MTECH COMPANY015778667425POOL06/12/2024

2,078.00 BRIAN JACOBS015782667426POOL06/12/2024
750.00 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856667427POOL06/12/2024

2.72 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL015874667428POOL06/12/2024
1,338.17 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937667429POOL06/12/2024

175.00 RICHARD BREEN015948667430POOL06/12/2024
480.00 CHARLES M MERLO016031667431POOL06/12/2024
87.50 MAJIK GRAPHICS INC016034667432POOL06/12/2024
50.00 DAVID BEAN016069667433POOL06/12/2024
731.00 TUBE PRO016229667434POOL06/12/2024
30.00 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF 016332667435POOL06/12/2024

6,815.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346667436POOL06/12/2024
861.00 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING INC016444667437POOL06/12/2024
38.23 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667438POOL06/12/2024
654.08 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667439POOL06/12/2024
31.39 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500667440POOL06/12/2024

1,110.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513667441POOL06/12/2024
360.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553667442POOL06/12/2024

3,770.00 MICHIGAN POLICE TRAINING016578667443POOL06/12/2024
175.00 GREGORY FORD016593667444POOL06/12/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618667445POOL06/12/2024

2,685.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627667446POOL06/12/2024
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685667447POOL06/12/2024

1,680.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689667448POOL06/12/2024
175.00 RUSSELL RIVARD016705667449POOL06/12/2024
175.00 NICHOLAS CLAY016749667450POOL06/12/2024
301.62 JULIANNE NOVETSKY016791667451POOL06/12/2024
175.00 CHRISTOPHER LIPKA016792667452POOL06/12/2024
175.00 MARK POLLEY016793667453POOL06/12/2024
101.97 APRIL LIBBY016804667454POOL06/12/2024
30.00 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI016805667455POOL06/12/2024
202.07 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY016816667456POOL06/12/2024
752.25 SUZANNE L FAUNCE016845667457POOL06/12/2024
190.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856667458POOL06/12/2024
395.00 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876667459POOL06/12/2024

2,039.04 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894667460POOL06/12/2024
517.09 WOODWARD CAMERA016947667461POOL06/12/2024
138.70 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955667462POOL06/12/2024
95.89 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985667463POOL06/12/2024
20.00 THOMAS DUGAN017000667464POOL06/12/2024

2,300.86 STANDARD FUSE CORP017016667465POOL06/12/2024
526.50 EXTREME TOOLING LLC017043667466POOL06/12/2024

9,853.37 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080667467POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

233.56 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085667468POOL06/12/2024
421.73 STEPHEN C COOPER017205667469POOL06/12/2024

1,564.15 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234667470POOL06/12/2024
1,024.60 CHARM-TEX INC017285667471POOL06/12/2024

700.00 CARL F JARBOE017291667472POOL06/12/2024
450.00 MARK VRANA017292667473POOL06/12/2024

3,420.00 MARK VRANA017292667474POOL06/12/2024
240.00 MARK VRANA017292667475POOL06/12/2024
900.00 MARK VRANA017292667476POOL06/12/2024
276.72 CITY OF CENTER LINE017309667477POOL06/12/2024
75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338667478POOL06/12/2024
114.53 ADAM BIDOUL017349667479POOL06/12/2024

4,762.40 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE LLC017362667480POOL06/12/2024
1,590.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368667481POOL06/12/2024

393.62 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414667482POOL06/12/2024
118.80 ROY SMITH COMPANY017423667483POOL06/12/2024

1,500.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425667484POOL06/12/2024
101.93 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447667485POOL06/12/2024
110.70 BERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL017464667486POOL06/12/2024

1,560.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550667487POOL06/12/2024
807.00 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC017593667488POOL06/12/2024

1,525.70 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738667489POOL06/12/2024
30.00 DON JARVIS017746667490POOL06/12/2024

30,998.24 POWER DMS INC017802667491POOL06/12/2024
288.00 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY TWP017825667492POOL06/12/2024

11,209.53 S A TORELLO INC017863667493POOL06/12/2024
250,000.00 GREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC017882667494POOL06/12/2024

2,826.45 VCLOUD TECH INC017883667495POOL06/12/2024
20.00 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905667496POOL06/12/2024

2,565.25 POINT & PAY017939667497POOL06/12/2024
33,646.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962667498POOL06/12/2024
4,741.36 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963667499POOL06/12/2024

33.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001667500POOL06/12/2024
14,069.00 CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION018021667501POOL06/12/2024

92.00 METCOM INC018078667502POOL06/12/2024
154.63 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144667503POOL06/12/2024
80.00 KIMBERLY MILLER018155667504POOL06/12/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157667505POOL06/12/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158667506POOL06/12/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159667507POOL06/12/2024
330.24 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217667508POOL06/12/2024

7,588.00 AMERICAN TRAILER MART018279667509POOL06/12/2024
1,248.75 FOLLETT HIGHER EDUCATION GROUP INC018284667510POOL06/12/2024

326,168.58 GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 018288667511POOL06/12/2024
228.82 DENIS LEDUC 018340667512POOL06/12/2024

1,560.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351667513POOL06/12/2024
1,727.00 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366667514POOL06/12/2024

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368667515POOL06/12/2024
50.00 SHEILA MILLEN018378667516POOL06/12/2024
355.04 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382667517POOL06/12/2024
605.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442667518POOL06/12/2024
480.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457667519POOL06/12/2024
450.00 SUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC018478667520POOL06/12/2024

2,130.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489667521POOL06/12/2024
117.16 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498667522POOL06/12/2024
150.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532667523POOL06/12/2024
150.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541667524POOL06/12/2024
975.00 TURNER SANITATION INC018607667525POOL06/12/2024
50.00 ADAM DUFF018665667526POOL06/12/2024

55,000.00 FLOCK SAFETY018688667527POOL06/12/2024
1,490.80 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689667528POOL06/12/2024

45.00 HALYNA MYKHAYLYAK018692667529POOL06/12/2024
1,800.00 BLUEBEAM INC018729667530POOL06/12/2024
1,923.42 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736667531POOL06/12/2024

175.00 TYLER SITTARO018767667532POOL06/12/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787667533POOL06/12/2024

43,722.64 BKV GROUP018853667534POOL06/12/2024
10,886.79 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916667535POOL06/12/2024
1,059.84 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954667536POOL06/12/2024
1,370.00 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970667537POOL06/12/2024
9,500.66 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972667538POOL06/12/2024
1,729.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980667539POOL06/12/2024
2,151.60 IDN HARDWARE SALES018999667540POOL06/12/2024

20.00 BRIAN SCHUMAN019016667541POOL06/12/2024
306.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022667542POOL06/12/2024

9,912.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037667543POOL06/12/2024
3,599.64 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045667544POOL06/12/2024

169.91 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS019046667545POOL06/12/2024
550.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058667546POOL06/12/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080667547POOL06/12/2024

1,640.56 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083667548POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,151.54 TREETOP PRODUCTS CONSOLIDATED 019098667549POOL06/12/2024
142.00 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116667550POOL06/12/2024

2,100.00 SIMSUSHARE019149667551POOL06/12/2024
1,310.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159667552POOL06/12/2024

14,127.00 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA LLC019161667553POOL06/12/2024
610.00 CCI-ATX LLC019170667554POOL06/12/2024
630.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184667555POOL06/12/2024
200.00 LYNNE A PIERCE019225667556POOL06/12/2024
175.00 RACHELLE ANN MATOUK019226667557POOL06/12/2024
175.00 JOEL ALBRIGHT019238667558POOL06/12/2024
700.00 CHARLES T BERSCHBACK019243667559POOL06/12/2024
175.00 ANTHONY SIMPSON019254667560POOL06/12/2024

1,833.00 ADAM KENT PERRY019292667561POOL06/12/2024
101,885.00 FIRE VENT LLC019324667562POOL06/12/2024
21,225.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344667563POOL06/12/2024

135.00 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH019362667564POOL06/12/2024
2,161.73 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS019365667565POOL06/12/2024

960.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377667566POOL06/12/2024
1,064.52 LGG INDUSTRIAL INC019387667567POOL06/12/2024
2,425.64 LGG INDUSTRIAL INC019387667568POOL06/12/2024

35,170.36 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC019390667569POOL06/12/2024
11,017.29 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION019405667570POOL06/12/2024
3,201.04 THE GIL SALES COMPANY INC LLC019430667571POOL06/12/2024
1,830.00 NINA WARDA019434667572POOL06/12/2024

573.20 GAPVAX INC019443667573POOL06/12/2024
2,220.00 PAUL BUKOWSKI019445667574POOL06/12/2024

702.95 INSTRUMENT DEPOT INC019448667575POOL06/12/2024
672.00 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORT LAKESHORE019457667576POOL06/12/2024
175.00 JEFF CHARLES019461667577POOL06/12/2024

3,630.65 MACQUEEN019467667578POOL06/12/2024
12,329.71 MED ALLIANCE SOLUTIONS LLC019478667579POOL06/12/2024

670.00 RESQME INC019482667580POOL06/12/2024
5,940.00 BA SHIELDS019484667581POOL06/12/2024
1,400.00 DAVID R DRAPER PLC019489667582POOL06/12/2024

500.00 PERFORMANCE SPORTS TURF LLC019501667583POOL06/12/2024
425.00 KATHLEEN IMLAY019503667584POOL06/12/2024
152.64 DONALD VIARS070414667585POOL06/12/2024
408.39 DANIEL ROSE070498667586POOL06/12/2024

1,340.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007667587POOL06/12/2024
90.00 WALTER ZARB JR099998667588POOL06/12/2024
688.00 COMPETITIVE NETWORK MANAGEMENT LLC099998667589POOL06/12/2024
64.00 1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.099998667590POOL06/12/2024
80.00 1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.099998667591POOL06/12/2024
96.00 CERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATION099998667592POOL06/12/2024
64.00 PERFECT TEMP HEATING & COOOLING099998667593POOL06/12/2024

1,447.24 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667594POOL06/12/2024
509.16 IFFAT CHOWDHURRY099998667595POOL06/12/2024
776.87 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667596POOL06/12/2024
750.00 JAMES R MALKIEWICZ II099998667597POOL06/12/2024
300.00 DONNA NGO099998667598POOL06/12/2024
30.80 MICHELLE BAILEY099998667599POOL06/12/2024
16.60 SHAYDE BRECKER099998667600POOL06/12/2024
17.40 JACQUELINE CARTER-RITTER099998667601POOL06/12/2024
16.40 PEGGY DECKER099998667602POOL06/12/2024
30.80 DYLAN DUTKIEWICZ099998667603POOL06/12/2024
17.00 STEPHEN FRIEND099998667604POOL06/12/2024
30.60 ROBERT GRASSI099998667605POOL06/12/2024
31.60 KAREN HOWARD099998667606POOL06/12/2024
16.00 ALYSSA KIDD099998667607POOL06/12/2024
30.40 SAJID LITON099998667608POOL06/12/2024
17.20 IVANETTE RIVERA099998667609POOL06/12/2024
32.60 BARBARA MESSICS099998667610POOL06/12/2024
15.80 DANIYELA MUJAGIC099998667611POOL06/12/2024
16.20 NADIA ODISHO099998667612POOL06/12/2024
16.40 TIMOTHY QUINN099998667613POOL06/12/2024
15.80 MARILYN ROLFE099998667614POOL06/12/2024
15.60 JAMES SCHINDLER099998667615POOL06/12/2024
15.80 JANET SIMMONS099998667616POOL06/12/2024
17.20 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON099998667617POOL06/12/2024
31.20 SCOTT VARICALLI099998667618POOL06/12/2024
17.80 DASHIA NORMAN099998667619POOL06/12/2024
97.00 JASS SOHI099998667620POOL06/12/2024
225.00 KA XIONG099998667621POOL06/12/2024
56.16 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667622POOL06/12/2024
500.00 FIELD CONSTRUCTION INC099998667623POOL06/12/2024

23,388.84 STATE OF MICHIGAN099998667624POOL06/12/2024
192.68 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998667625POOL06/12/2024
251.89 THE CBE GROUPINC099998667626POOL06/12/2024
442.00 BARBARA ROKAS099998667627POOL06/12/2024
460.00 ESTATE OF VIRGINIA BOWMAN099998667628POOL06/12/2024
144.87 ASHLEY  ALEXANDER099998667629POOL06/12/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 06/05/2024 10:34 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 667228 - 667639

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

27.00 SYED RUDDIN099998667630POOL06/12/2024
16,423.84 POLYDYNE INC002972667631POOL06/12/2024
1,607.18 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924667632POOL06/12/2024
8,624.00 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088667633POOL06/12/2024
5,700.86 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091667634POOL06/12/2024

348.50 GARRETT DOOR CO013932667635POOL06/12/2024
758.88 CREST FORD INC014756667636POOL06/12/2024
953.50 USA PLUMBING016177667637POOL06/12/2024

1,313.74 COMMPAR LLC016401667638POOL06/12/2024
12,959.48 GALLS LLC018467667639POOL06/12/2024

POOL TOTALS:

6,220,248.32 Total of 412 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
6,220,248.32 Total of 412 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

17.63 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

177.68 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

177.68 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

88.84 000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

444.20 CHECK POOL 667237 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

206.48 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024

2,618.60 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN667248#POOL05/30/2024

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK667251#POOL05/30/2024

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI667252#POOL05/30/2024

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC667257#POOL06/12/2024

200.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

47.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.09 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

49.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

150.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

31.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

137.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

68.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.78 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

114.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

62.72 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

335.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

237.36 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

335.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3,189.66 CHECK POOL 667257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,312.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667273POOL06/12/2024

55.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALS

2,367.50 CHECK POOL 667273 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

26,164.00 000012300MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTIONSMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE667285POOL06/12/2024

30,000.00 000012300SUMMER TAX BILLSUS POSTMASTER667291POOL06/12/2024

396.30 000010900OPERATING SUPPLYLAIRD PLASTICS INC667319POOL06/12/2024

48,750.00 000012300LIABILITY INSURANCE 07/01/24-12/31/24HYLANT GROUP667328POOL06/12/2024

6,027.50 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT667366POOL06/12/2024

29,852.52 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES667391*POOL06/12/2024

35,159.86 000010702GASOLINE

65,012.38 CHECK POOL 667391 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(6,283.13)000012400WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS667407POOL06/12/2024

22,419.75 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

3,189.16 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION

19,325.78 CHECK POOL 667407 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM667411#POOL06/12/2024

5.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.99 CHECK POOL 667411 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC667459POOL06/12/2024

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

395.00 CHECK POOL 667459 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,856.29 000010900LIMESTONE - SEAL PATCHINGOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC667467*#POOL06/12/2024

1,413.22 000012300COMPUTER SOFTWAREVCLOUD TECH INC667495#POOL06/12/2024

2,161.73 000012300JUDICIAL INSURANCEJAMISON IP & SPECIALTY667565POOL06/12/2024

152.64 000020289PLAINCLOTHESDONALD VIARS667585POOL06/12/2024

97.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTJASS SOHI667620POOL06/12/2024

23,388.84 0000202072024 UNCLAIMED PROPERTYSTATE OF MICHIGAN667624POOL06/12/2024

170.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC667639#POOL06/12/2024

8.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

617.65 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.02 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

95.10 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

255.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.38 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.66 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

76.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

168.78 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

253.52 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.10 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.19 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

416.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

370.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.60 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

561.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

132.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

121.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

150.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.97 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

155.08 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

225.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

102.68 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

78.68 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

220.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

348.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

55.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

113.19 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.70 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

365.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

132.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

221.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

128.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

104.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

56.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

161.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8,263.30 CHECK POOL 667639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

243,193.42 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

90.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDWALTER ZARB JR667588POOL06/12/2024

688.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDCOMPETITIVE NETWORK MANAGEMENT LLC667589POOL06/12/2024

64.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.667590POOL06/12/2024

80.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND1ST HEATING & COOLING CO.667591POOL06/12/2024

64.00 008047800BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUNDCERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATION667592POOL06/12/2024

32.00 008048600BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND

96.00 CHECK POOL 667592 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

64.00 008047600MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDPERFECT TEMP HEATING & COOOLING667593POOL06/12/2024

152.52 008044500CHARGE BACKMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667594*#POOL06/12/2024

94.07 008044500PAYMENT MISAPPLIEDMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667596*#POOL06/12/2024

56.16 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667622POOL06/12/2024

192.68 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667625POOL06/12/2024

1,577.43 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

799.56 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

799.56 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

53.97 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYSTEVEN BROWN667238POOL05/23/2024

7,131.49 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

35.55 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO667261POOL06/12/2024

58.35 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

93.90 CHECK POOL 667261 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

299.13 113692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

750.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON667314*#POOL06/12/2024

492.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK667338POOL06/12/2024

500.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY667347POOL06/12/2024

430.72 113680103VISITING JUDGEWILLIAM CROUCHMAN667355POOL06/12/2024

922.58 113682248TRAVEL EXPENSEDONNA CILLUFFO667396POOL06/12/2024

19.12 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

2.72 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICELINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL667428POOL06/12/2024

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS667429POOL06/12/2024

225.15 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

236.54 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

211.08 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

440.25 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

1,338.17 CHECK POOL 667429 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES667458POOL06/12/2024

421.73 113680103VISITING JUDGESTEPHEN C COOPER667469POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE667472POOL06/12/2024

276.72 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEESCITY OF CENTER LINE667477POOL06/12/2024

92.00 113682210CARDS FOR PROGRAM REQUIREMENTSMETCOM INC667502POOL06/12/2024

228.82 113680103VISITING JUDGEDENIS LEDUC667512POOL06/12/2024

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.667513POOL06/12/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

500.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 667513 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.52 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC667517POOL06/12/2024

157.52 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

355.04 CHECK POOL 667517 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER667542POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

200.00 113680103VISITING JUDGELYNNE A PIERCE667556POOL06/12/2024

175.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESRACHELLE ANN MATOUK667557POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECHARLES T BERSCHBACK667559POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEDAVID R DRAPER PLC667582POOL06/12/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,400.00 CHECK POOL 667582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.80 113683500JURY DUTYMICHELLE BAILEY667599POOL06/12/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSHAYDE BRECKER667600POOL06/12/2024

17.40 113683500JURY DUTYJACQUELINE CARTER-RITTER667601POOL06/12/2024

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYPEGGY DECKER667602POOL06/12/2024

30.80 113683500JURY DUTYDYLAN DUTKIEWICZ667603POOL06/12/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYSTEPHEN FRIEND667604POOL06/12/2024

30.60 113683500JURY DUTYROBERT GRASSI667605POOL06/12/2024

31.60 113683500JURY DUTYKAREN HOWARD667606POOL06/12/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYALYSSA KIDD667607POOL06/12/2024

30.40 113683500JURY DUTYSAJID LITON667608POOL06/12/2024

17.20 113683500JURY DUTYIVANETTE RIVERA667609POOL06/12/2024

32.60 113683500JURY DUTYBARBARA MESSICS667610POOL06/12/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYDANIYELA MUJAGIC667611POOL06/12/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYNADIA ODISHO667612POOL06/12/2024

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYTIMOTHY QUINN667613POOL06/12/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMARILYN ROLFE667614POOL06/12/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYJAMES SCHINDLER667615POOL06/12/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYJANET SIMMONS667616POOL06/12/2024

17.20 113683500JURY DUTYCHRISTOPHER THOMPSON667617POOL06/12/2024

31.20 113683500JURY DUTYSCOTT VARICALLI667618POOL06/12/2024

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYDASHIA NORMAN667619POOL06/12/2024

22,545.25 Total for department 1136:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

444.20 117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

444.20 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

687.30 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

155.00 120972700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667518#POOL06/12/2024

61.03 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

232.95 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.94 120972700OFFICE SUPPLY

308.92 CHECK POOL 667531 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

14.25 120986300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

1,165.47 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

621.88 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

77.98 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

699.86 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

444.20 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

444.20 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS667262*#POOL06/12/2024

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

60.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

243.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

138.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

2,923.00 CHECK POOL 667262 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,367.20 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

776.14 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

776.14 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

2,674.24 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN667248#POOL05/30/2024

53,530.76 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK667251#POOL05/30/2024

146,776.50 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI667252#POOL05/30/2024

203,159.18 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

80,777.95 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK667251#POOL05/30/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

147,610.90 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI667252#POOL05/30/2024

228,566.53 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

318.00 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS667353#POOL06/12/2024

120.00 125380100MONTHLY SHREDDINGSHREDCORP667381POOL06/12/2024

478.27 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

1,715.83 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

326.02 125898001HARDWAREPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS667313*#POOL06/12/2024

3,626.32 125898001HARDWARE UPGRADEGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

629.39 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLYMICRO CENTER667410POOL06/12/2024

53.98 125874000COMPUTER SUPPLY

(34.99)125874000CREDIT MEMO

648.38 CHECK POOL 667410 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,867.24 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,066.08 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,535.60 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

339.99 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY667281POOL06/12/2024

2,321.89 126577600OFFICE CHAIR PARTS/REPAIRSINTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GROUP667301POOL06/12/2024

655.00 126577600HVAC ROOF REPAIR CITY HALLSCHENA ROOFING & SHEET667304POOL06/12/2024

22.74 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT667339POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

47.40 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

49.99 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

8.83 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

128.96 CHECK POOL 667339 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,099.07 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRSJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

5,786.00 126580110ACCESS CONTROL UNITD/A CENTRAL INC667404POOL06/12/2024

450.00 126580110SWEEPINGSUPREME SWEEPING SERVICES INC667520POOL06/12/2024

13,382.59 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

3,500.00 129491000SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTOLIVER BELL GROUP667236POOL05/23/2024

705.31 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

752.25 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONJOHN CHMURA667288POOL06/12/2024

149.63 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSE

901.88 CHECK POOL 667288 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29.58 129492001NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

2,247.37 129492002NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024

2,276.95 CHECK POOL 667293 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

70.75 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSECHERYL ZIPAY667344POOL06/12/2024

752.25 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONSUZANNE L FAUNCE667457POOL06/12/2024

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES667463POOL06/12/2024

6.89 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

95.89 CHECK POOL 667463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84.53 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEADAM BIDOUL667479#POOL06/12/2024

30.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTKIMBERLY MILLER667504POOL06/12/2024

50.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENT

80.00 CHECK POOL 667504 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTSHEILA MILLEN667516POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

425.00 129471302TUITION REIMBURSEMENTKATHLEEN IMLAY667584POOL06/12/2024

8,942.56 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

40.01 130188012ROUTERVERIZON WIRELESS667233*#POOL05/23/2024

658.35 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T667235POOL05/23/2024

19,409.12 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

11,755.20 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

153.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC667260*#POOL06/12/2024

103.44 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

139.38 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYEMEDCO667289POOL06/12/2024

7.37 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

146.75 CHECK POOL 667289 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,195.54 130192000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

474.52 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYMFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO667294POOL06/12/2024

266.83 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYBROWNELLS INC667306POOL06/12/2024

436.94 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

703.77 CHECK POOL 667306 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

(19.98)130193000CREDIT MEMOHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

530.40 130198000OFFICE EQUIPMENTCDW GOVERNMENT INC667336*#POOL06/12/2024

3,411.20 130198000OFFICE EQUIPMENT

13,133.80 130198000OFFICE EQUIPMENT

17,075.40 CHECK POOL 667336 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,850.00 130182401TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE667340*#POOL06/12/2024

5,850.00 130182401TRAINING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

11,700.00 CHECK POOL 667340 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,554.00 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL667348#POOL06/12/2024

1,086.86 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC667349#POOL06/12/2024

846.28 130172700OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLYGLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO667354POOL06/12/2024

311.11 130172700OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLY

1,157.39 CHECK POOL 667354 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

48.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYEVIDENT INC667382POOL06/12/2024

591.72 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYJ & B MEDICAL SUPPLY667392POOL06/12/2024

877.87 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYARROWHEAD FORENSICS667400POOL06/12/2024

5.20 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

883.07 CHECK POOL 667400 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

105.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNYE UNIFORM667411#POOL06/12/2024

105.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

90.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

80.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

90.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

75.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

545.00 CHECK POOL 667411 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION667422POOL06/12/2024

30.00 130182402TRAININGINTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF667435POOL06/12/2024

990.00 130182401TRAININGMICHIGAN POLICE TRAINING667443POOL06/12/2024

990.00 130182401TRAINING

1,790.00 130182401TRAINING

3,770.00 CHECK POOL 667443 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

169.99 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA667461POOL06/12/2024

347.10 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

517.09 CHECK POOL 667461 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

1,883.10 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYSTANDARD FUSE CORP667465POOL06/12/2024

233.76 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

184.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

2,300.86 CHECK POOL 667465 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,024.60 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYCHARM-TEX INC667471POOL06/12/2024

10,233.03 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSEPOWER DMS INC667491POOL06/12/2024

2,940.85 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

620.59 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

650.00 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

7,425.90 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

9,127.87 130180100SOFTWARE LICENSE

30,998.24 CHECK POOL 667491 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,413.23 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREVCLOUD TECH INC667495#POOL06/12/2024

7,588.00 130198486TOWING TRAILERAMERICAN TRAILER MART667509POOL06/12/2024

55,000.00 130180100LICENSE PLATE READER TECHNOLOGYFLOCK SAFETY667527POOL06/12/2024

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC667536POOL06/12/2024

950.00 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

3,599.64 130180100COMPUTER SERVICEPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC667544POOL06/12/2024

320.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLYRESQME INC667580POOL06/12/2024

320.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

30.00 130188012OPERATING SUPPLY

670.00 CHECK POOL 667580 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

408.39 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEDANIEL ROSE667586POOL06/12/2024

735.00 130172401BODY ARMORGALLS LLC667639#POOL06/12/2024

111.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

71.19 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

416.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

71.19 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

51.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

142.38 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

167.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

36.75 130174000BADGES/EQUIPMENT

(36.75)130174000CREDIT MEMO

2,320.12 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

160.80 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

100.00 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

4,696.18 CHECK POOL 667639 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

184,696.23 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

59.08 131192000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

300.00 131180100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICHELE MARTIN667373POOL06/12/2024

359.08 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

215.27 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

713.18 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

959.06 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,887.51 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

59.89 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

59.89 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

119.78 CHECK POOL 667230 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,105.00 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

8,745.00 133697400WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT AT STATION 6ALLIED BUILDING SERVICE667242POOL05/30/2024

224.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHINGALLIE BROTHERS INC667257#POOL06/12/2024

239.96 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

179.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

16.90 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

14.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

119.96 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

135.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

66.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

45.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

12.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

56.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

75.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

14.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

28.50 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

200.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

66.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

47.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

31.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

48.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

93.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

119.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

179.97 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

169.98 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

59.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

149.95 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

199.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

45.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

99.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

61.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

10.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

115.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

33.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

29.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

173.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

30.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

120.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

115.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

10.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

61.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

494.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

61.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

115.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

54.21 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

35.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

18.75 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

48.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

46.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

65.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

14.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

18.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

49.99 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

100.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

22.00 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING

8,857.12 CHECK POOL 667257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

221.39 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

1,286.88 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.72 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

25.26 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

337.19 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

19.39 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

41.05 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

132.35 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,075.27 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

283.04 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

109.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,309.23 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

134.96 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.72 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

359.98 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

262.94 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

544.70 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

(1,075.27)133674000CREDIT MEMO

6,141.34 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

202.50 133674000ENGRAVING SERVICESQUICK MADE TROPHY SALES667275POOL06/12/2024

306.20 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS667278POOL06/12/2024

304.01 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

248.04 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

858.25 CHECK POOL 667278 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,687.30 133692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

906.96 133697400VAULT AND LIGHTINGCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC667296*#POOL06/12/2024

956.25 133693000NETWORK CONFIGURATIONPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS667313*#POOL06/12/2024

112.81 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

26.20 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

139.01 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5.74 133674000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE667343POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTSCOTT D SALYERS667346POOL06/12/2024

706.30 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL667348#POOL06/12/2024

639.90 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

213.30 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,559.50 CHECK POOL 667348 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

129.24 133674000SOFTWARE LICENSESGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

1,335.15 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEHANS SIEVERT667352POOL06/12/2024

4,866.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTDELL MARKETING LP667358POOL06/12/2024

1,140.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

116.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

6,122.00 CHECK POOL 667358 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

233.92 133693000HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

423.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTDANIEL DOUGHTY667389POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTTIMOTHY OSBORNE667406POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTDAVID MCCLAIN667409POOL06/12/2024

543.48 133682401TRAVEL EXPENSEWILLIAM ALTER667413POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMICHAEL ZUIDEMA667415POOL06/12/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTADAM MAZUR-BAKER667423POOL06/12/2024

2,078.00 133682401TUITION REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN JACOBS667426POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTRICHARD BREEN667430POOL06/12/2024

87.50 133674000VEHICLE GRAPHICSMAJIK GRAPHICS INC667432POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTGREGORY FORD667444POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTRUSSELL RIVARD667449POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS CLAY667450POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTCHRISTOPHER LIPKA667452POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTMARK POLLEY667453POOL06/12/2024

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

50.16 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

217.36 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP667503POOL06/12/2024

90.63 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDS

48.00 133682401EMS CERTIFICATIONS

154.63 CHECK POOL 667503 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

197.50 133682401TRAINING MATERIALSFOLLETT HIGHER EDUCATION GROUP INC667510POOL06/12/2024

161.25 133682401CADET EMT COURSE MATERIAL

890.00 133682401CADET EMT COURSE MATERIAL

1,248.75 CHECK POOL 667510 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

666.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

39.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

169.66 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

158.36 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

20.29 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

14.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

26.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

(656.49)133674000CREDIT MEMO

439.78 CHECK POOL 667531 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTTYLER SITTARO667532POOL06/12/2024

3,317.74 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC667535POOL06/12/2024

787.03 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

1,907.00 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

458.75 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

25.50 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT

4,390.77 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

10,886.79 CHECK POOL 667535 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.00 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

2,100.00 133682401TRAINING SOFTWARESIMSUSHARE667551POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJOEL ALBRIGHT667558POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTANTHONY SIMPSON667560POOL06/12/2024

101,885.00 133697400MOBILE TRAINING SYSTEMFIRE VENT LLC667562POOL06/12/2024

702.95 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYINSTRUMENT DEPOT INC667575POOL06/12/2024

175.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJEFF CHARLES667577POOL06/12/2024

11,980.00 133672701RING RESCUE KITMED ALLIANCE SOLUTIONS LLC667579POOL06/12/2024

325.00 133672701RING RESCUE KIT

24.71 133672701RING RESCUE KIT

12,329.71 CHECK POOL 667579 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,970.00 133682401TRAINING EQUIPMENTBA SHIELDS667581POOL06/12/2024

2,970.00 133682401TRAINING EQUIPMENT

5,940.00 CHECK POOL 667581 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO667635POOL06/12/2024

100.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

173.50 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

348.50 CHECK POOL 667635 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

361.50 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING667637POOL06/12/2024

592.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

953.50 CHECK POOL 667637 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

194,166.52 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

1,865.64 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE667329POOL06/12/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

1,105.00 CHECK POOL 667329 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,236.00 137172700CODE BOOKSINTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL667363POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTPAUL LIZE667424POOL06/12/2024

50.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID BEAN667433POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTJOHN IMPELLIZZERI667455POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM BIDOUL667479#POOL06/12/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDON JARVIS667490POOL06/12/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTSUZANNE RUTKOWSKI667496POOL06/12/2024

29.75 137180100APR24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY667497*#POOL06/12/2024

50.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTADAM DUFF667526POOL06/12/2024

133.00 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

20.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN SCHUMAN667541POOL06/12/2024

4,629.39 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

533.04 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK667337POOL06/12/2024

15.94 140072700MICROSOFT ACCESS LICENSEGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON667402POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR667418POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 667418 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

351.74 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

101.93 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC667485POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI667515POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT667523POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 667523 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI667524POOL06/12/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 667524 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

446.45 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

54.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

501.44 CHECK POOL 667531 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,504.09 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

88.84 140171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,640.00 1401900002024 JOB FAIRTHE GIL SALES COMPANY INC LLC667571POOL06/12/2024

599.85 1401900002024 JOB FAIR

795.00 1401900002024 JOB FAIR

126.19 1401900002024 JOB FAIR

40.00 1401900002024 JOB FAIR



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

3,201.04 CHECK POOL 667571 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,289.88 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ667405POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN667445POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER667478POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY667505POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR667506POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY667507POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA667533POOL06/12/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS667547POOL06/12/2024

600.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

266.52 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

266.52 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

531.37 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

444.20 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

419.76 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

444.27 142274000WARNING NOTICE SLEEVESULINE INC667349#POOL06/12/2024

91.44 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP667385*#POOL06/12/2024

349.99 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

441.43 CHECK POOL 667385 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

928.14 142280107WEEDBOOKLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC667388*#POOL06/12/2024

3,150.08 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,321.90 142280107WEEDBOOK

2,038.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

3,630.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,420.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,140.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,330.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,952.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

21,910.12 CHECK POOL 667388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

351.73 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

24,542.88 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84 142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

88.84 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

177.68 143071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

2,252.85 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE667271POOL06/12/2024

899.75 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC667470POOL06/12/2024

321.40 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

343.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

1,564.15 CHECK POOL 667470 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

142.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL667550POOL06/12/2024

4,136.68 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

1,664.54 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,664.54 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

880.40 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

21.79 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

651.08 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,178.55 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,731.82 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

94.49 144285300MESSAGING SERVICESSPOK INC667234POOL05/23/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,066.08 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

1,286.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE667243POOL05/30/2024

1,908.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

186.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

361.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

142.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

119,572.00 1442981032025 TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK

123,457.96 CHECK POOL 667243 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667256POOL06/03/2024

4,500.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,870.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,073.84 144281400TREE TRIMMING

8,912.70 144281400TREE TRIMMING

3,433.04 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,819.46 144281400TREE TRIMMING

11,817.58 144281400TREE TRIMMING

13,137.98 144281400TREE TRIMMING

7,988.42 144281400TREE TRIMMING

11,751.56 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,320.40 144281400TREE TRIMMING

1,518.46 144281400TREE TRIMMING

4,687.42 144281400TREE TRIMMING

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

6,560.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

206,190.86 CHECK POOL 667256 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

187.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS667262*#POOL06/12/2024

365.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJACK DOHENY SUPPLIES INC667263POOL06/12/2024

675.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,041.07 CHECK POOL 667263 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

34.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

54.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

89.23 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

181.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC667266POOL06/12/2024

1,101.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

748.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

204.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,236.71 CHECK POOL 667266 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

282.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE667267POOL06/12/2024

5,052.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE667268POOL06/12/2024

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO667276POOL06/12/2024

120.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO667279POOL06/12/2024

987.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR667286POOL06/12/2024

3,220.25 144292000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC667295POOL06/12/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,300.00 CHECK POOL 667295 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

551.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC667296*#POOL06/12/2024

280.11 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC667303POOL06/12/2024

60.63 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,500.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,840.74 CHECK POOL 667303 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

608.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO667307POOL06/12/2024

726.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

118.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,452.26 CHECK POOL 667307 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

288.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS667308POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

369.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &667321POOL06/12/2024

298.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

298.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

298.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,263.00 CHECK POOL 667321 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

141.28 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP667322POOL06/12/2024

62.09 144286300EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

203.37 CHECK POOL 667322 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 144280100TIRE DISPOSALDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC667324POOL06/12/2024

5.00 144280100TIRE DISPOSAL

5.00 144280100TIRE DISPOSAL

15.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,738.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,242.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,308.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,414.75 CHECK POOL 667324 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,207.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT667333POOL06/12/2024

197.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

175.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,580.45 CHECK POOL 667333 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

192.69 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE667357POOL06/12/2024

1,574.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER667379POOL06/12/2024

540.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS667384POOL06/12/2024

53.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

594.54 CHECK POOL 667384 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

251.57 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP667385*#POOL06/12/2024

1,437.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY667403POOL06/12/2024

60.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY667419POOL06/12/2024

18.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

235.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

43.93 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

116.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

17.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

41.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

63.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

43.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

107.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

193.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

14.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,080.68 CHECK POOL 667419 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.23 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667438POOL06/12/2024

31.39 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667440POOL06/12/2024

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC667447POOL06/12/2024

1,777.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY667460POOL06/12/2024

130.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

130.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,039.04 CHECK POOL 667460 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

526.50 144286300OPERATING SUPPLYEXTREME TOOLING LLC667466POOL06/12/2024

860.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE667482POOL06/12/2024

6.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

625.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(1,092.48)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(6.98)144286300CREDIT MEMO

393.62 CHECK POOL 667482 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

178.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC667508POOL06/12/2024

26.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

25.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

29.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

330.24 CHECK POOL 667508 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,727.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC667514POOL06/12/2024

16.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

169.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS667545POOL06/12/2024

633.00 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE667548*#POOL06/12/2024

610.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECCI-ATX LLC667554POOL06/12/2024

3,799.36 144297400ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

142.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGAPVAX INC667573POOL06/12/2024

430.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

573.20 CHECK POOL 667573 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

980.31 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN667578POOL06/12/2024

39.42 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

900.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

934.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

317.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

209.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

47.43 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

201.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,630.65 CHECK POOL 667578 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

88.72 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYFERGUSON WATERWORKS667632*#POOL06/12/2024

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667633*#POOL06/12/2024

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

8,200.00 CHECK POOL 667633 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,700.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE667634POOL06/12/2024

30.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC667636POOL06/12/2024

440.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

128.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68.31 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

213.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(141.90)144286300CREDIT MEMO

758.88 CHECK POOL 667636 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

587.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC667638POOL06/12/2024

43.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.18 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

597.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,313.74 CHECK POOL 667638 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396,570.63 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

8,617.56 144780106MPSA LICENSEGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

92.40 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC667388*#POOL06/12/2024

112.93 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

380.02 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

585.35 CHECK POOL 667388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 144772700PRINTING SERVICESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY667518#POOL06/12/2024

1,800.00 144780106LICENSE SUBSCRIPTIONBLUEBEAM INC667530POOL06/12/2024

23.75 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

9.50 144786300CAR WASH

33.25 CHECK POOL 667537 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,930.36 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

32.09 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY667229*#POOL05/23/2024

21.73 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

53.82 CHECK POOL 667229 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

67.12 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

120.94 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

23.02 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

100.00 179372700STATIONARYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS667353#POOL06/12/2024

123.02 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

54.47 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667241*#POOL05/30/2024

59.07 179692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

113.54 Total for department 1796:

1,565,449.80 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(6,825.60)000021000RESURFACINGMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

(36,436.85)000021000RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

6,825.60 000021074RESURFACING

36,436.85 000021130RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 667335 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

15,452.28 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC667302*#POOL06/12/2024

1,646.61 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

17,098.89 CHECK POOL 667302 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

6,825.60 245197400RESURFACINGMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

36,436.85 245197400RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

43,262.45 CHECK POOL 667335 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

4,239.00 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES667498*#POOL06/12/2024

64,600.34 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

36.54 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

14,069.00 246380100SIGNAL MAINTENANCECONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION667501POOL06/12/2024

14,105.54 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

36,940.88 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT667272*#POOL06/12/2024

36,940.88 Total for department 2474:

115,646.76 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

7,566.32 347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT667272*#POOL06/12/2024

7,566.32 Total for department 3474:

7,566.32 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(21,156.50)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667231*#POOL05/23/2024

34,326.99 000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

21,156.50 000021067WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

34,326.99 CHECK POOL 667231 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(289,997.92)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667362#POOL06/12/2024

(28,999.79)000021001PAVEMENT REPAIRS

289,997.92 000021125PAVEMENT REPAIRS

(28,999.79)CHECK POOL 667362 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(326,168.58)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING667511#POOL06/12/2024

326,168.58 000021081ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 667511 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

5,327.20 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

21,156.50 920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667231*#POOL05/23/2024

289,997.92 920497400PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667362#POOL06/12/2024

326,168.58 920497400ROAD RECONSTRUCTIONGREAT LAKES CONTRACTING667511#POOL06/12/2024

9,754.71 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

647,077.71 Total for department 9204:

652,404.91 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

2,004.66 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES667391*POOL06/12/2024

1,224.64 000010700GASOLINE

3,229.30 CHECK POOL 667391 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,229.30 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

28.09 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

32.52 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,029.41 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

546.62 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.03 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

60.66 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

25.32 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,109.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

613.60 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.99 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.98 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

38.68 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

46.53 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.02 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.35 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.60 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

208.04 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

32.66 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.62 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

72.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,130.91 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

533.04 920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

18,827.79 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

1,192.00 920888011ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC667260*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

90.42 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

156.45 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

49.20 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

296.07 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

362.96 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYBSN SPORTS INC667284POOL06/12/2024

295.00 920880100FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO667287POOL06/12/2024

3,884.84 920892000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

450.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL667317POOL06/12/2024

3,685.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC667323POOL06/12/2024

5,396.00 920877600POOL CHEMICALSB & B POOLS & SPA CORP667345POOL06/12/2024

138.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS667365POOL06/12/2024

149.42 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYDEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS667367POOL06/12/2024

44.99 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP667385*#POOL06/12/2024

2,258.60 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

4,900.00 920876000RECREATION SUPPLYLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC667388*#POOL06/12/2024

2,400.00 920880100LAWN SERVICE

7,300.00 CHECK POOL 667388 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

750.00 920896127HARVEST TREATDAVID KUTCHEY667408POOL06/12/2024

28.00 920896127HARVEST TREAT

20.00 920896127HARVEST TREAT

1,500.00 920896127HARVEST TREAT

2,298.00 CHECK POOL 667408 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

607.77 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERTGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

654.00 920876000INFLATABLE TUBESTUBE PRO667434POOL06/12/2024

77.00 920876000INFLATABLE TUBES

731.00 CHECK POOL 667434 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

861.00 920876000MONTHLY LICENSE FEESLES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING667437POOL06/12/2024

360.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH667442POOL06/12/2024

78.07 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY667456POOL06/12/2024

124.00 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

202.07 CHECK POOL 667456 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

29.10 920877600PLUMBING SUPPLYPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY667462*#POOL06/12/2024

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

200.64 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

33.44 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

66.88 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

601.92 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,414.37 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYS A TORELLO INC667493*#POOL06/12/2024

480.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON667519POOL06/12/2024

795.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTALTURNER SANITATION INC667525POOL06/12/2024

180.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTAL

975.00 CHECK POOL 667525 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

45.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORHALYNA MYKHAYLYAK667529POOL06/12/2024

1,833.00 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORADAM KENT PERRY667561POOL06/12/2024

135.00 920870713BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTORLEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH667564POOL06/12/2024

500.00 920876000PROFESSIONAL SERVICEPERFORMANCE SPORTS TURF LLC667583POOL06/12/2024

424.00 920881400TREE SAPLINGS/ARBOR DAYOWEN TREE SERVICE INC667633*#POOL06/12/2024

62,441.85 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

123.76 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

398.52 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

522.28 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

115.59 921092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

600.00 921093000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY667412POOL06/12/2024

33.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC667500POOL06/12/2024

1,270.87 Total for department 9210:

66,942.02 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

674.74 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

995.98 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

60.60 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,731.32 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

107.94 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

2,309.84 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

134.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS667262*#POOL06/12/2024

64.83 922674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC667277*#POOL06/12/2024

1,025.37 922692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

44.82 922693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

659.73 922672700FIRST AID SUPPLYQUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC667370POOL06/12/2024

24,755.00 922680100ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES667498*#POOL06/12/2024

11,880.00 92269840095-GALLON TRASH LIDSSCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA667553POOL06/12/2024

747.00 92269840095-GALLON TRASH LIDS

1,500.00 92269840095-GALLON TRASH LIDS

14,127.00 CHECK POOL 667553 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

45,112.77 Total for department 9226:

45,112.77 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

533.04 923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

20.00 923072501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS DUGAN667464POOL06/12/2024

553.04 Total for department 9230:

553.04 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

621.88 925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

6,680.83 925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

1,249.24 925092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

325.50 925080100COMMUNITY CENTER WIRELESS DESIGNPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS667313*#POOL06/12/2024

61.82 925074000PRODUCTION/PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

632.00 925088006SETS/DESIGNS

138.70 925088010OPERATING SUPPLIES

832.52 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

35.84 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC667326POOL06/12/2024

82.49 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

554.58 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

361.75 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

504.36 925098412EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

8,945.00 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

10,484.02 CHECK POOL 667326 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

54.82 925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY667360POOL06/12/2024

322.00 925088010AUDITORIUM LIGHTING SUPPLIESADVANCED LIGHTING & SOUND667375POOL06/12/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

2,190.00 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENTNLESYSTEMS INC667417POOL06/12/2024

6,366.42 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

163.16 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

70.32 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

70.32 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

9.03 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

225.75 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

141.75 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,753.42 925098412COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

10,990.17 CHECK POOL 667417 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

27.02 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

117.03 925072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC667531*#POOL06/12/2024

1,729.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST667539POOL06/12/2024

34,451.53 Total for department 9250:

34,451.53 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

88.84 925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRANDY C RODNICK667282POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 CHECK POOL 667282 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH667292POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE667297POOL06/12/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,560.00 CHECK POOL 667297 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL667298POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,900.00 CHECK POOL 667298 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON667314*#POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,020.00 CHECK POOL 667314 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER T FISCHER667318POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANIEL N GARON667320POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO667325POOL06/12/2024

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,440.00 CHECK POOL 667325 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER667327POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA667330POOL06/12/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
4,950.00 CHECK POOL 667330 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN667332POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,320.00 CHECK POOL 667332 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU667334POOL06/12/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,860.00 CHECK POOL 667334 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ667342POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,280.00 CHECK POOL 667342 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA667350POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,150.00 CHECK POOL 667350 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY667356POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 667356 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA667361POOL06/12/2024

260.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ667364POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,370.00 CHECK POOL 667364 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA667368POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,320.00 CHECK POOL 667368 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY667369POOL06/12/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00 CHECK POOL 667369 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR667372POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 667372 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS667378POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE667380POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,610.00 CHECK POOL 667380 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC667383POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,580.00 CHECK POOL 667383 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID PIETROSKI667390POOL06/12/2024

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER667395POOL06/12/2024

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,490.00 CHECK POOL 667395 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR667397POOL06/12/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,530.00 CHECK POOL 667397 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT667398POOL06/12/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,710.00 CHECK POOL 667398 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN667401POOL06/12/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 CHECK POOL 667401 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI667420POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,855.00 CHECK POOL 667420 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO667427POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 667427 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHARLES M MERLO667431POOL06/12/2024

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK667436POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

6,815.00 CHECK POOL 667436 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL667441POOL06/12/2024

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,110.00 CHECK POOL 667441 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

375.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER667446POOL06/12/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,020.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,685.00 CHECK POOL 667446 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI667448POOL06/12/2024

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,680.00 CHECK POOL 667448 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667473POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667474POOL06/12/2024

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,420.00 CHECK POOL 667474 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667475POOL06/12/2024

900.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA667476POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO667481POOL06/12/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,590.00 CHECK POOL 667481 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST667484POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,500.00 CHECK POOL 667484 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK667487POOL06/12/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,560.00 CHECK POOL 667487 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY667521POOL06/12/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,130.00 CHECK POOL 667521 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC667552POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,310.00 CHECK POOL 667552 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC667555POOL06/12/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 CHECK POOL 667555 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI667566POOL06/12/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

960.00 CHECK POOL 667566 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYNINA WARDA667572POOL06/12/2024

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,830.00 CHECK POOL 667572 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

1,170.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL BUKOWSKI667574POOL06/12/2024

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 667574 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

97,463.84 Total for department 9259:

97,463.84 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

431.59 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS667233*#POOL05/23/2024

19,129.13 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC667296*#POOL06/12/2024

18,377.86 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES

19,440.29 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES

2,402.12 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES

59,349.40 CHECK POOL 667296 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

1,370.00 926182215OPERATING SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX667387POOL06/12/2024

110.70 926182215CANINE VETERINARY SERVICESBERKLEY ANIMAL HOSPITAL667486POOL06/12/2024

288.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY667492POOL06/12/2024

303.00 926182215CANINE SERVICEALL AMERICAN PET RESORT LAKESHORE667576POOL06/12/2024

369.00 926182215CANINE SERVICE

672.00 CHECK POOL 667576 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

62,221.69 Total for department 9261:

62,221.69 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

630.00 926286400TRAININGJOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES667299POOL06/12/2024

200.00 926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE667340*#POOL06/12/2024

300.00 926286400TRAINING

330.00 926286400TRAINING

500.00 926286400TRAINING

1,330.00 CHECK POOL 667340 TOTAL FOR FUND 262:

1,960.00 Total for department 9262:

1,960.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,865.64 927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

4,858.79 927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667240*#POOL05/30/2024

2,069.53 927192000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

1,123.96 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYMIDWEST TAPES667393POOL06/12/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICE

2,035.00 CHECK POOL 667416 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

301.62 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSEJULIANNE NOVETSKY667451POOL06/12/2024

101.97 927186400TRAVEL EXPENSEAPRIL LIBBY667454POOL06/12/2024

12,356.51 Total for department 9271:

12,356.51 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

266.52 966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

266.52 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

88.84 970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHESETITLE AGENCY INC667310POOL06/12/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES

625.00 CHECK POOL 667310 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

475.00 970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC667374*POOL06/12/2024

1,188.84 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9757 PARK IMPROVEMENTS

250,000.00 975780100EQUIP/INSTALL-WIEGAND PARK SPLASH PADGREAT LAKES RECREATION CO LLC667494POOL06/12/2024

250,000.00 Total for department 9757:

251,455.36 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

251.89 947688203FINAL GAS BILL BOLAMTHE CBE GROUPINC667626POOL06/12/2024

251.89 Total for department 9476:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

19,232.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSD & T HOME IMPROVEMENT667371POOL06/12/2024

19,232.00 Total for department 9707:

19,483.89 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

3,734.57 977880138SUPPORTIVE HOUSINGOLHSA667376POOL06/12/2024

7,727.58 977880139SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

31,801.39 977880236SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

4,700.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT

47,963.54 CHECK POOL 667376 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

47,963.54 Total for department 9778:

47,963.54 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC667374*POOL06/12/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,425.00 CHECK POOL 667374 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

1,425.00 Total for department 9706:

1,425.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION

Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

40,991.15 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICESBKV GROUP667534POOL06/12/2024

2,731.49 941097400ARCHITECTURAL AND DESIGN SERVICES

43,722.64 CHECK POOL 667534 TOTAL FOR FUND 410:

43,722.64 Total for department 9410:

43,722.64 Total for fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

4,652.00 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES667498*#POOL06/12/2024

10,222.61 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

14,874.61 Total for department 9438:

14,874.61 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

88.84 Total for department 9494:

88.84 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

Department: 0000

(206.48)000024101ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024

(206.48)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES

206.48 949580100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667239*#POOL05/30/2024

206.48 Total for department 9495:

0.00 Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 0000

442.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDBARBARA ROKAS667627POOL06/12/2024

442.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

6,062.02 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

103.36 953685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

10.00 953676001PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN667280POOL06/12/2024

30.61 953677600PETTY CASH

50.00 953680100PETTY CASH

90.61 CHECK POOL 667280 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

1,589.27 953692000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

8.73 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

74.23 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

82.96 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

23.79 953693000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE667341POOL06/12/2024

17.16 953693000LOCK/KEY REPAIR

40.95 CHECK POOL 667341 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

434.53 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

2,044.82 953698422APPLIANCESAPCO SUPPLY667399*#POOL06/12/2024

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024

150.48 953680100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

150.48 953680100TRASH REMOVAL

300.96 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

3,230.66 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC667538*#POOL06/12/2024

588.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC667543*#POOL06/12/2024

588.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

672.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

630.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICES

2,478.00 CHECK POOL 667543 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

16,818.42 Total for department 9536:

17,260.42 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

790.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF VIRGINIA BOWMAN667628#POOL06/12/2024

790.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(330.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF VIRGINIA BOWMAN667628#POOL06/12/2024

(330.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

101.14 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667230*#POOL05/23/2024

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

627.74 953792000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

26.17 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

222.70 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

248.87 CHECK POOL 667315 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

61.43 953776001PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN667316POOL06/12/2024

32.61 953777600PETTY CASH

3.32 953780100PETTY CASH

97.36 CHECK POOL 667316 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

295.75 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC667386*#POOL06/12/2024

8,179.28 953798422APPLIANCESAPCO SUPPLY667399*#POOL06/12/2024

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC667414POOL06/12/2024

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

750.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

2,250.00 CHECK POOL 667414 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION667421*#POOL06/12/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

16.72 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

20.90 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

188.10 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

6,270.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC667538*#POOL06/12/2024

1,764.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC667543*#POOL06/12/2024

1,764.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

2,016.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

1,890.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICES

7,434.00 CHECK POOL 667543 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

25,795.83 Total for department 9537:

26,255.83 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

60,420.67000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC667231*#POOL05/23/2024

(186,751.10)000021000RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

186,751.10000021130RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00CHECK POOL 667335 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

500.00000025502REFUNDFIELD CONSTRUCTION INC667623POOL06/12/2024

144.87000025503REFUNDASHLEY  ALEXANDER667629POOL06/12/2024

765.02000011100WATER/SEWER SUPPLY PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS667632*#POOL06/12/2024

(476.56)000011100CREDIT MEMO

288.46CHECK POOL 667632 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

61,354.00Total for department 0000:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

871,419.191537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY667258POOL06/12/2024

871,419.19Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

113.04154092000ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

90.92154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

4,705.50154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

485.50154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

62.11154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE

5,457.07CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

572.25154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00CHECK POOL 667232 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,398.68154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

34.53154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

744.04154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

66.43154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

11.51154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

812.58154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

(320.00)154074000CREDIT MEMO

1,349.09CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

68.70154074000OPERATING SUPPLYKUSH PAINT COMPANY667269POOL06/12/2024

187.20154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY667270POOL06/12/2024

504.02154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC667277*#POOL06/12/2024

10.69154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

514.71CHECK POOL 667277 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,321.79154092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

348.00154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC667300POOL06/12/2024

45.36154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL667305POOL06/12/2024

849.91154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE667315*#POOL06/12/2024

419.20154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION667331POOL06/12/2024

184.80154074000OFFICE SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

148.56154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

333.36CHECK POOL 667351 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

151.27154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY667359POOL06/12/2024

164.95154074000OPERATING SUPPLYBANKS VACUUM CORPORATION667394POOL06/12/2024

809.04154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY667425POOL06/12/2024

109.60154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY667462*#POOL06/12/2024

3,981.90154074000OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC667467*#POOL06/12/2024

4,015.18154074000

SAND/SLAG/AGGREGATE 
SAND/SLAG/AGGREGATE

7,997.08CHECK POOL 667467 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,762.40154074000OPERATING SUPPLYNATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE LLC667480POOL06/12/2024

5,564.62154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC667493*#POOL06/12/2024

2,230.54154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

7,795.16CHECK POOL 667493 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

117.16 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC667522POOL06/12/2024

66.50 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

2,151.60 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYIDN HARDWARE SALES667540POOL06/12/2024

1,151.54 154074000BUILDING SUPPLYTREETOP PRODUCTS CONSOLIDATED667549POOL06/12/2024

12,075.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC667563POOL06/12/2024

9,150.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVAL

21,225.00 CHECK POOL 667563 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

63,322.37 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

1,243.76 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

922.26 156080100WATER BILL PRINTINGGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC667416*#POOL06/12/2024

230.57 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

461.13 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

46.11 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

507.24 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

921.84 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

230.46 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

460.92 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

46.09 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

507.01 156080100WATER BILL PRINTING

(1,101.13)156080200WATER BILL PRINTING

(1,105.34)156080200WATER BILL PRINTING

2,500.00 156080200DELINQUENT WATER NOTICES

4,627.16 CHECK POOL 667416 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,535.50 156080100APR24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY667497*#POOL06/12/2024

8,712.26 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

19.51 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY667228*#POOL05/23/2024

187.47 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

7,624.26 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

129.10 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

398.52 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.40 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

8,373.26 CHECK POOL 667228 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

99,459.15 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY667229*#POOL05/23/2024

103,771.66 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

203,230.81 CHECK POOL 667229 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

124.23 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY667232*#POOL05/23/2024

2,665.20 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN667237*#POOL05/23/2024

49.75 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T667241*#POOL05/30/2024

164.24 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYBRONER INC667259POOL06/12/2024

238.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC667264POOL06/12/2024

93.61 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC667265*#POOL06/12/2024

127.74 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

283.41 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

119.91 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,908.66 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

248.10 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

21.19 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

63.14 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

57.11 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

555.02 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

129.54 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

40.44 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

104.64 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

241.07 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

3,993.58 CHECK POOL 667265 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,871.12 158093001ELECTRICAL SUPPLYMADISON ELECTRIC COMPANY667274POOL06/12/2024

558.18 158074300LAB SUPPLYFISHER SCIENTIFIC667283POOL06/12/2024

808.91 158074300LAB SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,367.09 CHECK POOL 667283 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

978.67 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYENDRESS + HAUSER667290POOL06/12/2024

2,110.69 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

3,089.36 CHECK POOL 667290 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

22,169.53 158092000NATURAL GAS APRIL 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN667293*#POOL06/12/2024

696.75 158093001INSTRUMENTSRADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC667309POOL06/12/2024

282.50 158093001CALIBRATIONFLUKE ELECTRONICS667311POOL06/12/2024

33.05 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYCDW GOVERNMENT INC667336*#POOL06/12/2024

83.91 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,240.55 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

101.60 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLY

1,459.11 CHECK POOL 667336 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

30.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC667351*#POOL06/12/2024

60.00 158093001WASTE DISPOSALDRUG & LABORATORY DISPOSAL INC667377POOL06/12/2024

10.00 158093001WASTE DISPOSAL

1,296.00 158093001WASTE DISPOSAL

194.40 158093001WASTE DISPOSAL

1,560.40 CHECK POOL 667377 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

327.04 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLYMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY667439POOL06/12/2024

327.04 158093001JANITORIAL SUPPLY

654.08 CHECK POOL 667439 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

233.56 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES667468POOL06/12/2024

118.80 158074300SPECIALTY GASESROY SMITH COMPANY667483POOL06/12/2024

807.00 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE & SERVICECRANE 1 SERVICES INC667488POOL06/12/2024

200.64 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC667489*#POOL06/12/2024

16.72 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

217.36 CHECK POOL 667489 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC667528POOL06/12/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASH SERVICEBMW KAR WASH LLC667537*#POOL06/12/2024

550.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROLGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC667546POOL06/12/2024

1,007.56 158093001OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE667548*#POOL06/12/2024

1,064.52 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLGG INDUSTRIAL INC667567POOL06/12/2024

2,425.64 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLGG INDUSTRIAL INC667568POOL06/12/2024

11,017.29 158074300HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLYALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION667570POOL06/12/2024

17,020.00 158074300CHEMICALSPOLYDYNE INC667631POOL06/12/2024

(596.16)158074300CREDIT MEMO

16,423.84 CHECK POOL 667631 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,230.00 158093001OPERATING PARTSFERGUSON WATERWORKS667632*#POOL06/12/2024

291,610.13 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

5,547.72 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC667302*#POOL06/12/2024

353.39 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,901.11 CHECK POOL 667302 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

186,751.10 904497001RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTMDOT667335*#POOL06/12/2024

2,396.49 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC667569*#POOL06/12/2024

8,997.19 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

11,393.68 CHECK POOL 667569 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

204,045.89 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

780.90 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC667499POOL06/12/2024

893.76 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,066.70 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,741.36 CHECK POOL 667499 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

4,741.36 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

250,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK667312POOL06/12/2024

475,000.00 907299604DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

119,656.25 907299605DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

335,700.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

336,825.00 907299605DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

1,517,181.25 CHECK POOL 667312 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,517,181.25 Total for department 9072:

3,022,386.45 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

804.56 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE667244*POOL05/30/2024

1,250.62 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

2,055.18 CHECK POOL 667244 TOTAL FOR FUND 596:

8,144.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL667245*POOL05/30/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU667249*POOL05/30/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE667250POOL05/30/2024

1,830.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227667253*POOL05/30/2024

13,972.53 Total for department 0000:

13,972.53 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 0000

509.16 000004000PAYMENT MISAPPLIEDIFFAT CHOWDHURRY667595POOL06/12/2024

682.80 000004000PAYMENT MISAPPLIEDMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667596*#POOL06/12/2024

1,191.96 Total for department 0000:

1,191.96 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 702 CASH BOND FUND

Department: 0000

750.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDJAMES R MALKIEWICZ II667597POOL06/12/2024

300.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDDONNA NGO667598POOL06/12/2024

1,050.00 Total for department 0000:

1,050.00 Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

4,597.84 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE667244*POOL05/30/2024

10,175.22 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

14,773.06 CHECK POOL 667244 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

61,739.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL667245*POOL05/30/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE667246POOL05/30/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE667247POOL05/30/2024

8,813.63 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU667249*POOL05/30/2024

6,480.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227667253*POOL05/30/2024

533.29 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONU.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT667254POOL05/30/2024

30.64 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONVELO LAW OFFICE667255POOL05/30/2024

1,340.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND667587POOL06/12/2024

95,441.34 Total for department 0000:

95,441.34 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/81Page06/05/2024 10:31 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 667228 - 667639

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

Department: 0000

1,294.72 000004000CHARGE BACKMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER667594*#POOL06/12/2024

225.00 000004521DUPLICATE PAYMENTKA XIONG667621POOL06/12/2024

1,519.72 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

27.00 008044500REFUNDSYED RUDDIN667630POOL06/12/2024

27.00 Total for department 0080:

1,546.72 Total for fund 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

6,220,248.32 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 5/28/24 3,162.00

COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 5/29/24 8,017.90

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 6/17/24 $11,179.90 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2024



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

5/2/24  $   45,590.25 

5/2/24 9,527.49

5/2/24 675.00

5/2/24 9,187.40

5/2/24 2,084.00

5/16/24 43,364.03

5/16/24 9,856.96

5/16/24 675.00

5/16/24 7,963.46

5/16/24 2,359.00

5/30/24 40,110.52

5/30/24 9,856.96

5/30/24 675.00

5/30/24 7,782.08

5/30/24 2,359.00

5/2/24 75,842.64

5/16/24 72,335.80

5/30/24 68,086.26

MAY TOTAL $408,330.85 

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

MISSION SQUARE RHS

MISSION SQUARE RHS

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

MISSION SQUARE RHS

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2024

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT



End of Item 8 



 
 

A Resolution Recognizing Juneteenth as a Day of Commemoration and 
Celebration 

WHEREAS, on June 19, 1865, Union General Gordon Granger arrived in Galveston, 
Texas, and announced the end of slavery, marking the emancipation of the last enslaved 
African Americans in the United States; and 

WHEREAS, this day has since been celebrated as "Juneteenth," a combination of "June" 
and "nineteenth," symbolizing the end of slavery in the United States and the enduring 
spirit of freedom; and 

WHEREAS, Juneteenth stands as a powerful reminder of the struggle for freedom, the 
progress made, and the ongoing pursuit of equality and justice for African Americans 
and all citizens; and 

WHEREAS, recognizing Juneteenth acknowledges a significant moment in our nation's 
history and provides an opportunity to celebrate African American culture, heritage, and 
contributions to our society; and 

WHEREAS, the Warren City Council is committed to fostering an inclusive community 
that honors diversity, promotes understanding, and works toward the eradication of 
racial injustice; and 

WHEREAS, it is important to educate and raise awareness among all residents about the 
historical significance of Juneteenth and to promote the values of freedom and equality; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Warren City Council: 

1. That June 19th is officially recognized as "Juneteenth" in Warren and shall 
be observed annually as a day of commemoration and celebration of the 
end of slavery in the United States. 

2. That the City Council encourages residents, businesses, and community 
organizations to participate in Juneteenth activities and events that honor 
African American history and culture. 



3. That the City Council supports efforts to educate the public about the 
significance of Juneteenth and to promote dialogue on issues of race, 
justice, and equality. 

4. That the City Council commits to fostering an inclusive community and 
working towards the elimination of racial disparities in the City of Warren. 



End of Item 10 



























































End of Item 11 

















































































































































End of Item 12 





1 

ORDINANCE NO. 80-  

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2 OF THE WARREN CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO FOOD TRUCKS 

THE CITY OF WARREN ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1.  That Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Warren, 
Michigan is amended to add Article III to be entitled “Food Trucks” by adding Sections 
14-41 through 14-47, as follows: 

Sec. 14-41. – Definitions. 

For the purpose of this Article, the following definitions shall apply unless the context 
clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 

Food truck. Any motorized or non-motorized vehicle, trailer or other device designed to 
be portable and not permanently attached to the ground from which food or drink is 
vended, served, prepared or offered for sale. The definition of “food truck” under this 
chapter does not include a mobile food establishment that offers only prepackaged, 
single-serving frozen desserts that is traditionally known as an “ice cream truck.” 

   Food truck vending. Offering for sale, serving, preparing or vending food and/or 
beverages from a food truck which meets the definition of a “food service establishment” 
under Public Act 92 of 2000 which may include the sales of branded items consistent 
with foods, such as a tee shirt or other items bearing the name of the organization 
engaged in food truck vending. 

Food truck vendor.  Any individual engaged in the business of food truck vending.  In 
the event more than one individual is operating a single food truck, the term vendor shall 
include all individuals operating the food truck. 

Operate.  Activities associated with the conduct of the business, including site 
preparation, set up, take down, and actual hours where the food truck is preparing and 
dispensing items. 

Sec. 14-42. – License and Permit Required. 

It shall be unlawful for any food truck to operate in the City without first obtaining a food 
truck license and location permit. 

The requirements of this Ordinance shall be in addition to any other licensing and 
permitting requirements imposed by state law or applicable City ordinances and 
regulations of the building code, fire code, or health department.  Nothing in this 
Ordinance shall relieve the food truck vendor and/or owner of the responsibility of 



2 

obtaining and maintaining permits or authorizations required by any other governmental 
entity or ordinance of the City. 

Sec. 14-43. – Food Truck License. 

(a)   Application for Food Truck License. No food truck operate in the City without first 
procuring a license issued by the city clerk as required in this Article and Chapter 18 of 
the Code of Ordinances. Applicants are to submit a completed application, together with 
any supporting documents and a fee in accordance with the fee schedule established by 
resolution adopted by City Council to the Clerk. The submission of an incomplete 
application or an application with information which is incorrect or untruthful may serve as 
a basis for denial of or delay in issuance of a license.  The food truck license shall be 
maintained on the food truck and presented to anyone requesting to see same. 

A food truck license will not be issued unless the applicant has submitted a completed 
application, the necessary inspections have taken place, the applicant has obtained a 
location permit pursuant to Section 14-44, and the applicant has satisfied all other terms 
and conditions of this Ordinance. 

  (b)   Inspection. Food trucks shall be subject to inspection prior to issuance of a license 
by the Fire Department or its designee and any other departments or designees as 
determined by the City.  As a condition of issuing a license, the food truck must meet all 
applicable Fire and Building Codes.  If it is determined that the food truck is not Code 
compliant, the City will provide the applicant/food truck vendor with written notification of 
deficiencies and an opportunity for a subsequent inspection.  Subsequent inspections 
may require the payment of additional fees by the applicant/food truck vendor. 

   All food trucks are subject to inspection at any time by the City in order to ensure 
compliance with State and local laws and to promote and protect the public health, safety 
and welfare of the public. 

 (c)   Health Department Permit. Each food truck shall have in place and prominently 
displayed a current valid permit issued by the County Health Department, a copy of which 
shall be submitted with the application for a food truck license. 

(d)   Insurance. Each food truck shall have insurance in an amount to be set by the City 
and provide proof with the application for issuance of a food truck license. 

(e)   Certificates. Each applicant shall submit, together with the license application, a copy 
of a current kitchen hood suppression certificate, where applicable, and a copy of a 
current Michigan Department of Transportation fuel gas container certificate. 

(f)  Nontransferable. Food truck licenses issued in accordance with the terms of this 
Ordinance shall not be transferrable. 



3 

Sec. 14-44. – Food Truck Location Permit. 

(a)   Application for Food Truck Location Permit. The City Clerk shall prescribe the form 
of the application for a food truck location permit and shall issue or deny a permit with 
reasons stated for any denial.  The food truck location permit may also be denied in the 
discretion of the Building Division in order to protect the public health, safety and welfare 
of the public. Applicants are to submit a completed application, together with any 
supporting documents and a fee in accordance with the fee schedule established by 
resolution adopted by City Council to the Clerk. Applicants shall truthfully state in full all 
information requested.  The submission of an incomplete application or an application 
with information which is incorrect or untruthful may serve as a basis for denial of or delay 
in issuance of a permit. The location permit shall be maintained on the food truck and 
presented to anyone requesting to see same. 

(b)  Duration.  A food truck location permit may be issued for up to seven (7) days. 

(c)  Location Drawing and Inspection.  As part of the location permit application, the 
applicant shall submit a scaled drawing or a drawing with dimensions noted in sufficient 
detail to permit the City to determine the specific location of the site where the food truck 
will be situated and operate.  The drawing shall specify and include areas for dispensing 
food, consumption of food and/or congregation of patrons, and waste disposal 
receptacles. Dimensions of food truck to abutting buildings, sidewalks, parking lot area 
driveways, nearest property boundary, and lighting shall also be shown.  It shall be cause 
to deny, suspend or revoke the food truck location permit if it is determined by the Building 
Department that the food truck could interfere with safe pedestrian and/or vehicular travel. 

 (d)   Written Permission from Owner. If a food truck location permit is sought by anyone 
other than the property owner, permission from the owner of the site where food truck 
operation will occur must be presented in writing with the application. 

   (e)   City Property. Operation upon property controlled or owned by the City shall be 
permitted only upon a resolution of approval adopted by City Council. 

   (f)   Authorization from Organizations Conducting Events. A food truck vendor shall not 
operate a food truck within 1,000 feet of any City authorized event, such as the fair, 
festival, special event or civic event that is, or other similar events, shall not occur unless 
the operator has obtained written consent from the event sponsor. 

   (g)   Permits are Nontransferable. Food truck location permits shall not be 
transferrable. 

Sec. 14-45. – General Requirements. 

 (a)   Waste Receptacles. Waste receptacles of a sufficient size with lids shall be 
furnished and shall be maintained to avoid overfilling at all times. Grease may not be 
disposed at the site where the food truck is operating and must be properly disposed by 



4 

the food truck operator in accordance with acceptable standards and practices as may 
be further defined by the City. 

 (b)   Lighting of Food Trucks. Flashing, blinking, and/or strobe lights are prohibited.  
Adequate illumination which provides for the safety of pedestrians and vehicles shall be 
furnished.  Such illumination shall not be of the size and character that disturbs adjoining 
property owners or businesses. 

 (c)   Music; Amplification. Use of music, amplification devices or other audible methods 
are prohibited. 

 (d)   Regulations. Compliance with the ordinances of the City and other applicable 
Federal, State, and County regulations is required. 

 (e)   Food Truck Signage. One portable sign that is no larger than six square feet and 
a height not to exceed six feet may be situated within five feet of the unit.  Such signs 
shall not be placed upon any sidewalk and shall not impede or obstruct pedestrian or 
vehicular travel.  Banners, flags, wind blown devices, or similar items are not permitted. 

  (f)   Electricity or Power Usage. Utilization of electricity or power without the prior 
written authorization of the power customer shall not occur.  Use of a cable or similar 
device shall not be extended across areas for pedestrian travel.  Overloading of circuits 
is not permitted. 

 (g)   Hours of Operation. Food trucks may only operate within residential areas 
between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and sunset, and in commercial areas between the hours 
of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. 

Sec. 14-46. - Preemption. 

To the extent any provision of this article conflicts with or is preempted by any provision 
of federal or state law, rule or regulation, such state or federal provision shall be deemed 
to control, and is incorporated by reference and may be enforced in connection with the 
enforcement or this article. 

Sec. 14-47. - Savings clause. 

Nothing in this article shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding in any court, or 
any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or 
existing, under any act or ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy be lost, 
impaired or affected by this article. 

Nothing in this article shall be construed to diminish, affect, impair or waive any 
governmental immunity provided to the City of Warren, or its officers or employees or 
agents under the Governmental Liability for Negligence Act, MCL 691.1401, et seq., or to 



5 

create any special relationship to any person receiving the benefit of an non-emergency 
situation response. 

SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall take effect on ___________________, 2024. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance No. 80-             was adopted by the 
Council  

of the City of Warren at its meeting held on                           , 2024. 

__________________________ 
SONJA BUFFA 
City Clerk 

Published:    , 2024 



End of Item 13 



























































































































End of Item 14 


